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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of Paramount Textile PLC
Repert on the audit of the consolidated and separate financial stataments

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated and saparale financial statements of Paramount Textile PLC which
tomprise the Statement of Financial Position as &1 30 Jung 2023, and Statervent of Profit or Loss & Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for tha year e
ended, and notes 1o the consoldaled and separate financial stalements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the sccompanying consoldated and separate financial statements give a true and fair view, in all
meterial respecta, of the financial position of the company as at 30 June 3023, and ifs financial perfarmance
and its caeh flows for the year then ended in accordance with Internatianal Financial Reporling Standards
(IFRSs), The Companias Act 1984, The Socurliies and Exchange Rules 2020 and other applicable laws and
regulstions,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Internafional Standards on Audiling (I5As). Our responsibilitins
under thase standards ane further describad In e Auditors' Responsiillies for the Audi of the consalidated
and separate Financial Stataments section of aur reporl, We are independent of the comgany in accordance
wilh the ‘Infernational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accourdants
{IESBA code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibiiies In accordance with the [ESEA Code. We
taileve that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis fer our opinian,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matiers are those matiers that, in our professional judgment, were of mast significance in cur audit of
tha financial stalemenls of the current period. These matiers vl addressed in the contaxt of our audit of the
financial slatermants as a whole, and in feeming our opinion therson, and we do not provide & separate opinlon
o thase metiars.
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Risk

| o the company,

Our responsa to the rlsk

—

Revenue Recognition

a=f

A% the year ended. the company'e reporied total rvenee
of Tk, 9453818403 and Tk &809.801,858% in the
company’s consolidated and separate financial statements
rsgachvely.

Revenue from sale of goods are measurad at fair vakse of
considerafion recelved or racelvable net of retun and
slfowance trede discount valume rebales axclusive af
WAT. Some of sales conlracls  contain warious
performance  cobgalien and maragament  exercises
|uogment to determine fiming of revenue recognifion e
owver lime or & poind n tima.

Thers s the risk the revenue may be overstated due fo
sarly resognition of export execuled to achieve the desine
FesiLlE,

The Gming of the revenus recognized and realized
moreasas the nisk of exposure of revenus io FaneEgn
aochange lucluations,

The Revenue of subsidiary [SPL was recognized upon
fransfer of contrel and when the sigrificant risks and
rowards of gwnership of the goods and ssrvices have
pasged 1o the buyes.

The revenue recognition has been considerad as key
auch maller, since H is one of the key performance
indicators of the tompany and also the key financsal
sizment which would eventusily increase the inharent risk

We have tesled the design and opefaling
effectiveness of kay contrals focusing on the
folfowing:

s
-~

W

¥

Obtaining an understanding of and
Ba%essing the design and epesaling
effectivensss of conlrols designed o
insure thal revanue is recognized in the
appropriale accaunting period.

Policy of revenus recognition
Izsuance of VAT challan

Segregalien of dulies in invoice creation
and maodification (i any) and fiming of
Ferderiiig recognition,

Asgessing the appropriatensss of the
COmpEny's  accountng  polices  for
revenue recognitfon and compliance of
thase policies with applicable #coounting
slandards,

Oblaining supporting documents for salg
ransaction along with checking the
racording period of revenue recognition

Crlically assessing manual  journals
posted to revanue to dentify tnusual or
imegular items, and finally assessed the
dpproprisbeness and presantation of

disciosuras againal refavant sccounting |

Elandards,

Please see note no. 27 and 26 {saparate) ba tha thtﬂna'rrl of profit or loss & other comprehans|va

Incame.,
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Risk Our response te the risk

Valuation of Inveniony

The balance of consolidated and separais inventory of | W verified the appropristeness of Mansoement's
thee company at the year.and was Tk, 4 452 888 622 and | assumptions appliad in calculaling the value of tha
Th 4452 BABB22 respectively held in the Company's | venloey 3z per  Infemational Aczounting

Warehouges, Standand (LAS) by

Regular monitering is required as tHe inveriorias are ¥ Evaluating the dasign and imslemeantation

material by ita value, guanlity and its nature of kay Inventary contrals operating across
the company in respect of irentony

Qn reporfing date, inventories arg carred # the [ manag@#mant.

cost &hd net realizable value. As such, lha compasy
#pplies judgmend in determining the appropriate values of # Checked and venfied the siook count

Inventory In accordance with International Accountng report done by the managemenl as on

Standands. date and physically verified tha stock at
the year and.

Cansidering the risk as staled above and the gansithity of - .

the products as wall, the valuation of Inventory is a key = We have reconciled the inventary with

audit matier o the financhal Statements, purchasa, production and sales to ensure
the physically shown siock ss on date
Was accurgles,

# Reviewing the hisloricel accuracy of
inventory provigioning and the level of
irventory write-offs during the year

o Dbtaining & detailed review with the
subssquent sales to compare with the nst
realizable valug.

| |
Flease see note no. 11 and 10 (separata) to the financial statements

. = =
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Risk

Qur response to the risk

Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment

The carrying value of the consclidaled and separate PPE
i Th. 10,839,521 260 and 5426068318 as at 30 June,
2023. Tha veluation of PPE was identified as a key audit
matter due fo the significance of this balance fo the
fnainciol stataments,

The expenditures are classified as an sasel, IF B &
probable thal the fulure economic benefils associated
with Hﬂhﬂﬂvﬂlﬂnwtntmmu?ardma coil of the item
can ba measured reliably,

The useful livese of PPE llems are based on
management's ealimates regarding the pariod over which
an assel B expected to be available for use, The
estmates of useful Me of the assels {8 a matler of
[udgment based on Ihe experience of the entity with
similar assets and alsa take intd considerstien the
physical condilion of the assels,

Qur audd included the following procedures:

=

e assgssed wheiher the accounting
policies in relation 1o the capitalization of
mependiures are. in compliance  with
IFRE and faund them (s be consistent.

We oblained a fsfing of caplial
expanditures incurred during the year
and, on a sample basis, checked
whather the Mama wiers procured during

thaty g,

Wa werified the iwolces apd LC
documants on semple basis to segregste
the. capital and operaling expenditure
and found that the franseclions are
approprislely clasaifisd,

Wi evaluated whather the useful lves
determined  and  applied by the
management were in line with the natume
of assels, physical condition of the
aseais and ts wsas,

We checked whether the depreciation of
PPE items was commenced from the
date of ready to use and foamd the
depraciation had bean slarad
accordingly.

Pleass ses note no. 5 and § (separats) to the financial statemants
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Rizk Qur regponse ta the rigk

Long Term Loan and Shert Term Loan

Af at 30 June 2023, the reported amount of 1oial We have lesied the design  and  operating
long-tefm  loan  and  shad-term  loan & Tk effectivaness of key controls focusing on  the
18,012,027,433 {Current & Non-current portion) & Tk, | following:

14.472,908,830 respactivaly. The company borrowad

lund from varicus Bank & Mon-banking fnancial # Obtaining an understanding of and assessing
insliions for the purpose of acgusibon of non- the design and operaling effectlivensss of
current sssels and working capital ss wall controls designed 1o ensure thal the proper
u=e of loan,

The company may face difficulties due fo unfivorable

movement in inerest rate, monetary policy and ¥ We vanfied sanction letter, koan schadule and
adverse varanos bebwesan import & aapon that may bank ststement= o confrm  the [loan
resull in shor-tarm cash flow érisia. culstanding and found that the balance had

basn reported in the financial statemsnte
accuralely, We alsc submit the balance
confirmation 1o the respective banks and
financial mstilutions

L1

We siso checked the financial expenses and
classification of loan and repayment schaduls
&5 wall.

* We had checked ithe recording dabe of
transaclions and found the recording date s
in lina with the loan disburserment date. Wa
#s0 confirmed that tha company had paid its
instalbiments within dus tme,

Please see note no. 21,24,25 and 20,23,24 (separate) to the financial statemants

Investment in Associates and Leng Term Investmant

The Coampany has Invested In Bquity shares and | We have roviewsd managemants analysis of |
preferenco shares of e subsidlaries and associates | impaimen!  assessmant  and recoverable  value |
namely Infrsco Solar power Limited, Dyramic Sun | calculation  of subsikaries and  associates in
Energy Private Limited and Paramount ETrac Enargy | seeordance with [AS 38,

Ltd, As at June 30, 2023 the carrying values of these
invastments were Th. 5.472 928,757, n aricular, our discussions with the Managsmen
were focused on the continued appropriateness of ha
Al the lime of comdiucting owr audit of the separabe | value in use modal, the kmy mssumplion used i the
financial statements of tha Company we have | model, the reasenably  poseible  alternative |
considerad the recoverable value of the SOMpany's | assumplions, particulary wher they had e st
investrrents in all the abova subsidiaries stated at | impact on the vakse in use calculation,

cost and associalas valued using equily method.

Wi aleo checked mathematical accuraey of the o [
Management has conducted impairment assessmant | recalculated discount rale used within the fritdal,
and calculated recoverable value of its individual | nputs used in the detesmination al assumplions within
subsafianias in accordance with 1AS 36, the model were challenged and Comraling
information was obtained with reference 1o extpnal
markat information, third-party sourcas.

Please ses note no. OB and 08, 0% (saparata) to the financial statemants
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Other Mattars

Tha financial statements of the company for the years ended Junae 30, 2022 wiefd audited by another audilor
dated Oclober 27, 2007 and expressed an ungualified opinion on those statemants.

The Document Verification Code (DVC) has bean taken for sepacste Financial Statements of Paramount Textile
PLT by us the “group auditor” and he OVC of subsidiary Intraco Solar Power Limited has besn takan by the
Gomponent audior based on the separste Financial Staternents of ISPL.

Other Information

Management is responsibla for the oiher information, The ather InMarmaticn compriges all of the information in
the annual report other than the consolidated and separate financisl staternants and owr audiors ra o
thereon. The directars ars responsible for the sifer information.

Qur epinion on the consclidatad and financial staternents does net cover ther oither information and we da ot
Brprass any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connecticn with aur audit of the conssiidated and separate financial stalernents, our respansibility (£ to read
tha other information Identified abeve when il becomes avaikable and, in doing so, consider whether the olher
inforrrastion ks materially inconsistent with the consoldated and separaie financial slalements or cur knowladge
abiained i the audit or otherwise Eppears o be materially misstated. If, based on the werk wa hava paformad,
we concluda that there is a material misatstemant of this other information we arg required to repart that Fact,
¥We hawe nothing to regort in this regard,

Responsibllities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is respanaibie for tha preparalion and fair presentation of the consolidated &nd separate financial
stalements in accordance with IFRSs, The Companies Act 1894, The Securities and Exchangs Rudes 1987 and
cdhet applicatés laws and regulations and for guch interal control 25 management determines i nNecassary bo
anable the preparatian of firancial statemants that are Tree from material misstatement. whather due ta fraud or
arror. The Companies Acl, 1964 Fequine the management to ensure efsctive mdamal audi, internal control and
risk management funclions of the COTPARY.

In prepanng Ihe consolideted and separate finencial stalemants, management & responsible for asseszing the
tompany's abi®y to continue as a going concarn, discloskng, as applicable, matters related to gaing cangern
&nd Using the going concern basis of accounting unless management aither intends 1o liguidate e COM@Eny or
0 cease operations, or hee o realistic altarnative but to do so.

Thos# changed wilth governance are responsible for oversseing the company's financial raporing process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consclidated and separate Financial Statements

Qur objeclives are 1o obigin reasonable assurance aboyd whether the consolideted and Saparate financiel
statements as a whole are free from mateial misstatarrant, whether due to fraud or errer. and o EsEwe g
auditor's report hat includes our oganian, Reasonable assuranca iz a high lavel of AEFUrENCE, bul is not a
fuaraniae that an audit conducted In accordance with ISAs will always dedect a material rrigsiatement when §

As part of an audh in accordance with I5As, we exercise professional judgmesnt and maintain professienal
skapticiam throughout the audit. Wi alsa:
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* ldantify and assess the risks of material misstatemant of the eonsolidated &nd separate financis
statements, whather dua to fraud or arrar, design and perform audit procadyres responsive ko those rizks,
and oblain audit evidance that s suMicent and appropriate to provide & basis for our opinian. The fisk of nod
detecting a malerial misstatement resulling from fraud is higher than for one resulling from error, as fraud
may involve colusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misgrepresentations, or the overide of internal conerol.

= Clbtzn an understanding of intermal corirol relavant io the audit in order 1o design audit precedures thal ara
Bppropriate in crcumstances, but not for the purpose of sxpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's intermal contrel,

#  Evaluale the sppropriatanass of accounting policies used and the reasonabdensess of stoounding eslimates
and related disclosures made by PrAREE e rmend,

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of tha going concesn basis actounting and, besed
on the awdit evidencs obiained, whether a material uncertainty exists rekated to events or conditions {hat
may cast slqnificant daubt an dhe Company's ability to continue as o going concerm, f we concluda that @
matgrial uncertainty exisis, we ars required lo draw attention in owr auditars ragoe o tha ralatad
distlosuras in the consolidatad and separala financial statements or, il such disciosers arne inadequate, 1o
madify our opinion. Owr conclusions are based on Ihe audil evidence obtained up to the data of our

* Evaluale the ovarall presentation, struciure and cantent of the consolidated and separate financlal
staterments, incuding the disclosures, and wheiher the consolidaled and separate financial statameanis
represent the undadying transaclions and avent in # manner that achieves fair presantation,

*  Obtain sufficient appropriate sudit evidence regarding the financial infarmation of the enlilies o business
activities within the company to BEPTOSE &N opinion on the consolidated and separate financlal slatements
wa are responsible for the diraclion. supsnision and pefarmance of the rompany audit, We solsly
responsinke for our audit opinion,

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any Bl-n'niﬁcant deficlencies in intermal conirol thal we
identify during aur audit.

We also provide thoaa charged with govemance with a stalsmant Ihat we have compliad with relevent elhicsd
requirgments regarding in . 8nd communicate  with them all refafionships and other matters that
may reasohably be thowght to bear on our indepandence, and whern appficable , related safaguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with FOVRMAnce, we determing Ihose matters that were of
most significance in the audd of the consolidaled and eeparate fingncia slalements of the curenl period and
are therefora the key awdit matters. We desoribe nese matlers in our audilor's rapoet unless e or reguladion
precludes public disciosure about the matiar or when, In extremely rare circumstances, we daterming that a
matier should not be communicated in ouw repart becauss the adverse consequences of dolng so would
reasonably be expected 1o outweigh the public intarest benefils of such communication

Repart on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

in accordance with The Comganies Agt 1894, and The Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and rethawarn|
nolifications issuss by Bangladesh Sacurities and Exchange Commission, we alsa report that-

a) We have oblained all the Information and axplanations which ta the besl of our knowladge and belief
Wwere necessary for the purpose of our sudif and made due verification thereaf:

b} In our opinion. proper baoks of coounts , recards and othar stalutary books as required by law have
been kopt by the company sa far as | appaared from our examinations of thase books;
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¢} The Statament of Financial Pogition, Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprohanalve Income and
Statarment of Changes in Equity and Statamant of Cash Flows of the Company dealt with by the raport

are in agreement with the books of accounts gng fetums; and

%, Chaity Basak,\FCA (Enroll # 1772)
{ Partnar
=|| Shiraz Khan Basak & Co,
red Accountants

Dve: EETTDI‘I??H# 158636

dl The expenditure incurred was for the purpoge of e Company's business,
—

Dhaka
Dated: October 28, 2023
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iraz Khan Bazak & Co
Paramount Textile PLC shﬂnmr:d Amg:rrmu
And It's Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Financial Pasition
Ag A June 30, 2023
Amount in BDT
Far the year
Farticulars Nobig Niez 3008 3053

ASSETS

A, Non-current assats 16,758, 848 15T 10,237,280 438
Property, plant and Bripment &.00 10638, 531,289 4,058 624 B47
Capital work in progress 6.0 1.828.828,041 2,237 464 280
IFvestiment gropery 7.00 480,827,543 485,679,437
Invesiment in Assaciates E.00 3,227 148,347 1,678,952.070
Fight of use assats (After Amariization) a.00 54.74E, 100 -
Intangible ateats 10,00 S35, 778 78T -
Lang term investmant | A1 cast] - 1, 778 580,000
B. Current assals B.976,186,238 5,578, 048,510
Inveniories 11.00 4457 ARD E2S 4741 814 524
Trade racerahlas 12.00 &, 318,045 080 1,074, 307,185
Advance. depssits & prepavmants 13.00 1,148 497 Aa4 BE0, 184 824
Ciher recatabiss 14,00 2,232,040 1864, 800
Imvesimenis 15.00 44 THE 83T GB7.711,347
Cash & cash pquivatents 18.00 | 1.014. 762 o4 | 133,057 123

—_ |

TOTAL ASSETS (A+B)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I8,736,034,395

17 416,228, 844

C. Capital and reserves 5,877,753, 268 4,819,727 828
Ovdingny gharg cApial 17.00 1,828,338 320 1,628,338 350
Share premium 1&.80 540,000,000 544, 000, 006
Ritained aamings 3482 854 385 2,422 111,883
Tax hallday resare 203,817,141 LT 141
Halding gain reserve 19.00 22 948,415 25,663,773
D.Non-Cantralling Interest 1801 81.018.399 -

E. Doferred tax llability 20.00 5,084 80T 1T, 720,650
F. Mon-current linbiltios 12,251,791 489 5,040 168 457
Long temn loan 21,00 12,251,263 465 B 049 155 457
G, Current Habifies 7,608,084, 455 6,229,524 56T
Trade and other payables 2200 214 355 807 107 524 848
Leabdity for axpanses 23.00 187,758,128 128807 744
Short fem loan 24,00 5,867 505,311 3,502 055 415
Unclaimed Dividand 2,115 384 2,058,792
Laan from intarcompany 425,058,825 -

Currant porion of long tamm lean 25.00 TH3,230.853 458033014
Income ax previsian 26,00 17,859 653 31,351 584
TOTAL EQIATY AND LIABILITIES (C+DHEF+G) EI?:II 034,395 17,116,220 044
Nt assot valise (MAV) Par ahare 2880

A

.40
The anneeed notes fo lemﬂrnmlalmnzju/g
l::lulmm %—(

Signed as per our annesed repart of aven dales, |"‘

-

Place: Dhaka

el 2R 102023

;-l::huhrl-dl.twunllnll
=f OVE: IIVID2T7 7205 158655

An aseociate firmm of DN, Gupla & Associates
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Paramount Textile PLC

And It's Subsidiary
Consolidated Statemant of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended June 30, 2023
Amount in BOT
For tha vear
ikl [ otes -IEEE-:'EE_I 0312023

Reévanus 27,00 S.463,818 403 6,615,529 179
Cost of sales 28,00 566,843 DB 5 619,839 005
Gross profit 1.896,575,314 995,630,174
Oparating Expenses {331,688, 883 (100,244 813)
Disiribustion coats 29,00 {54,050 778) (53,637 BEZ)
Adrmimetradive expensas 30.06 277 538,776 (226 507 Q5D
Profit from operations 1565285761 TME.!EE_
Finance costs 31,00 | (311,435, 148)
Income frem House Rend 32.00 15,0300, 800
Other incomalioss) 3300 4, TET,67TR
Exchange gamiloss) 34,00 3 3,151,028

{481,208, 188) (268,425 937)
Prefit before WPPF & WF 1,084,077 608 426 855 325
Cantribition to WPPF & WF {24 124 447, [1.688917)
Share of profit of associgtes 425 597 407 400,235,806
Profit before tax 1.485,550,671 B25 326 214
Tax expanses 128,461,276 (65,317 470)
Income ke 35.00 {130,087 154) {85,974 203)
Daferred tax expersa 3E5.00 1,635 BRI B5E 733
Net profit after tax 1,387,089,296 760,008 743
Dividend an Preferance Sharehoiders 6,750,000 ] -
Net profit Attributable to equity Shareholder 1,310,338, 296 760,008,743
Profit Attributable to:
Kon-Controlling Interast 85 7E3 DaR =
Mat prafily (loss) far the pericd 1.223 576 708 THO B, 743
Other comprebensive incoms
Unrealizad gainlosa) an investment in shares 37.00 (2,717, 234) 43,971,882
Total comprahensive incame —LI2B5670 718,036,852
Baslc eamings per shars 38,00 T.E1 457

‘_:ﬁ

K
. Chaity Bmt,!"Fﬂf. {Envol # 1772)
. | F.Hrﬂf \"'\-\.._
W Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
. Chartered Accountants

n'u'c:IJ'IIHE'r}'?E-'LI-HN.'iE

Pilaca: Dhaka

Dated: 25 1ﬂ2ﬂ23
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Ca

Chartered Accountants
Paramount Textile PLC
And It's Subsidiary
Consclidated Statement of Cash Flows
Far the year ended June 30, 2023
Amount in BOT

’_ Particulars —WF‘“' e yoir -
A} Cash flows from operating sctivities *
Cash recoived from oparating activities = -
Cash recaived from Gus amar 8,233 080,518 EA3B722 T
Cash recwad from House rent 22 B30 940 21,281,500
Cash racatved fram other incoma 17.047 161 6,582 104

B.281,748.618 6.237,566,375
Cash paid for operating activities =
Cash paid o supplers 4.T16,618,475 3,665 310 718
Wages, salaries & olhar benefits TB1045 015 20,527 405
Facioy overheas 955130374 £86.585, TR
Acmirisirative avarhasd 188 683,252 191,862,143
Digtribution cosis &4 050,776 53 E3T my2
Financial chargas 510,580,303 311,435 145
Advance, deposils & pro-payrents (70,347 597) {14.814.767)
Advance security depasit fecsiph 3,485 pag (5,153,831)
Exchange Inssigain} 42242 404 13,151,030
Incerme tax 145321 128 G 125 T8

Mat cash flows from operating sctivities [Mote-34.00)
B) Cash flows from investing activities

Paymant of imvestment in Associaies

Invastmend in share
F‘i:.-mu-.nt-gumlprmam-.phm,ummtnm CANIP

Met cash increass from inwvesting activities (4 480,377,807} 4,623,829, 048)
C) Cash flows from financing activitias

Fracesds for bank avargraft 455 i EGE 414 528 145
Frocesds from loan against irust recepls [LATR) 78,524 503

Diwidand on Pralerance 5 hares

48, TED 00D
Dividend payman {182,337 981) {120,304, 146)
Dividend payment ta CMSF (332 470 12,768,543}
Laas from sister comcems 10,635, 127
Kan-Rafund public subscriptian pay to CMSF - (1.585,700)
Proceeds from term lnan # 045 123,381 37T 107 114

__ 7.308,706,980 306,706,980 5,655,976 202

Wet cash flowe usad s financing activities 4,311,784 04 4, 116,160,776
Net increase in cash and cash aquivalents 756,448,685 63,816,998

Cagh and cash equivalents st the beginning of year 238 313,389 69,138,124

— 48,313,389
Cash and cash squivalents st the end of year ‘Iﬂ]-l-IMIIEH 133,087,123

Nat operating cash flows per share (NOCFPE) -Mets.28 587 251

Tha annexsd nckes forrm an | of thesa financial sistermants.
i cm;% %ﬂr— e

Sigread as par our annesed fepar af even date.

Iraz Khan Basak & Ca.
Place: Dhaka I

e 28102023

: IIIIIIJ??E&! 1508655

An assoclate firm of .M. Gupta & Aszocaios
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Paramount Textile PLC And It's Subsidiary

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
As at and for the Year Ended 30 June 2023

Intraduction

Industry cutiook
The Readymade Carment (RMG) industry of Bangladesh has emarged as a competent garment

from reaching & satwralion point. Greater volumes are being imported to traditicnal imperting countries
like USA and Canada and. significantly, major new markets in Japan. EU counfries Ausiralia, New
Zoaland, South Alica and others ars belng explored. From the curent Trends, it appears thai
Bangladesh could go on to doubling its production capacity RMG easily and fairly soon with beneficial
#ffacts of the sama in the form of the substantially increased foreign CUMEnCY eamings, job creation and
reduction of poverty

The contributory factors of the RMG industry in Bangladesh are global trading agreements, cheap labor
cosl, govarnmants suppartiva pelicy and dynamic private entreprenewrship. This Indusiry has
successfully transformed Bangladesh into an expori-oriented economy. The RMG industry also
becomes the major foreign-ourmency garning sector with highest rates aof absorption of Industrial
amployment. The country entered Info the axporl market apparels in 1978 with only 9 units and sarned
only $0.083 milion. During the last three decades, this secior has been achieving a phenamenal growth
and the export eamings have reached to around $34 14 biion (317.24 billion for woven garments and
516.90 billion far knit garmenis) during flscal year 2016-17, The growth of woven garmeants has been
12.81% and the growth of knit gamments has bean 7.47% in FY 2016-17. At an average around BO%G of
the country's total exports and also provided job for about 4.2 million people, which accaunted for more
than 18% of country's GDP

The RMG industry has a great polential to eam maorg fareign currency from Latin America, South Africa,
Rusala, South Korea, Malaysia and Japan. It can sam up to USS400 million by exporting apparels to
three Latin American. The counlry can secure a slice of $4.0 billian appamals market of Ching, Bragil
and Mexico, It can aiso grab about 14% of Soulh Africans US$1.20 billion clothing market if the local
exporlers make an aggressive foray,

The recent financial crises especially in Europe have reduged export 1o the Evropean Countries. The
Beonomic slow-down of Europe has resulted in 3 fall ol purchasing capacity, which has Braught farih a
dowrwand tendency in importing apparels from Bangladesh, In order lo offsel the expart reduciion in
EU and USA, Bangladesh exporters are going 1o dispatch trade missions 1o South Africa, Malaysia,
Ausiralia and Latin American countries. Following the recent agreement between governments of
Bangladesh and India, India will be one of the mas &pon destinalions. Mareover, the minimum wages
of the workers in Bangiadesh is one of the lowest in Asia,

Intrace Solar Power Limited is a private iimited company by the shares having its registered office in
Dhaka, Bangladesh incorporated under Companies Act, 1984 on B days of May, 2016 vide the
Incorporation ne, G-130770/2015

Corporate history of reporting entity

Paramount Textile Limited (PTL) was incorporated in Bangladesh on 12" June 2008 undar the
Companigs Act, 1994 as private imitad company. Laler, it convarted 1o a public Emited Company on
19" September 2010. 1t commenced ds manufacturing operation on 1% September 2008, Subsequantly
the name of the company changed from "Paramount Taxtile Limited® to "Pararmount Texlita PLC" with
the approval of the shareholders of the company st its 15" AGM held on 18" Decamber 2021

Corporation & other offices

The registered office of the company & located al Navana Tower (Levei#iT), Guishan C/A. Dhaka-1212,
Bangladesh. The indusirial units are locatad at Vill-Gilarchala, P.5 -Sreepur, Dist-Gazipur, Bangladesh,
The principal place of the business and registarad office of the company s located at 45, MNavana
Tower (Flat-C7), Gulshan C/A, Dhake-1212, and Bangladash.

An associate firm of DM, Gupta & Asanciates
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1.04  Nature of business activities

1.056

1.06

1.07

Paramount Textile LG is engaged In manufacturing high quality waven fabric that are consumed by
the export oriented garments industries in Bangladesh. The Company produces high quality wowven
fabrics which include 100% cotton yarn dyed fabrics, cotion solid white fabrics. striped and check shirts.
stretch fabeic etc. The finished products are sold to different units to produce readymade garment far
final export. Mormally the products are designed based on specification and guidelines or ultimate
buyers. The company produces the fabrics against the back 1o back L/IC of RMG units, The company
also has yarn dyeing and fabrics processing faciibes to support the core achivity, Since the company
eafis i3 products to 100% expor oriented readymade garments industriss it i considered as desmed
exparl. As per Export policy 2008-2018 of Ministry of Commerce, deamen exportars, will enjoy &l
export facilties including duty—draw—back, Local raw materials used for producing exports and local raw
materials used in industries/projects  funded by foreign investments will be considerad &5 ‘desmed
axport'

infraco Solar Power Ltd. Runs the business for generating and sell in electnicity to Bangladesh
Governmaent,

Investment in Associates and Subsidiary:

An entity in which an investor has significant Infiuence but which is neither a subsidiary nor an
Interest in a joint venture is classified as Investment in Associates.

Paramount Textile PLC owned 45.00% shares of Paramount BTrac Energy Lid. (PBEL) which was
mcorporated 25" February, 2018 and commencing COD from 16" February 2015 as a Private Limited
company for establishing a 200 MW HSD Fired Engine Based Power Plant an Build, awn and operate
(BOO) basls at Baghabari, Sirajgonj, Bangladash under Bangladesh Power Devalopment Board
{BPDE),

Paramount Textile PLC has acquired 45% of equity interest af Uynamic Sun Energy Pyt Ltd (DSEPL)
Ltd. during the year which was incorporated on 4" September 2017 as a Private Limited Company as
per the Companies Act 1994 and aperalion of the company vet to be commenoed.

held 29% of ISPL shares and prepared financial statements using the equity methad; no consolidatad
financial staterments weara required. This year, Paramount halds 80% of ISPL shares, acguired for a
conswderation cost of 510,000,000 for 12,000,000 shares (at 10 tk per share), and goodwill has been
calculated accordingly.

Paramount Textile Plc holds 49% of the shares in Dynamic Sun Energy Pyt Ltd and Paramount BTrac

Energy Litd The company has prepared its financial statements using the equity method for s
Associales,

Capital structure of the company

| Name of sharsholders No. of holding shares Percentage® |
Mr. Shakhawat Hossain 14,317 BEG 8.7a
Mr. Aleck Das 14,317 BEG 8.75
| Mrs. Samsun Nahar 11,716,380 7.20
Mrs. Aparna Ghosh 11,716,360 7.20 __
Mrs. Anita Hague 3,256 667 2.00
Mrs. Anita Rani Das 3,256,667 2.00 ]
Paramount Spinning Ltd 21,585, 705 13.26
Paramount Holdings Lt 12,076,928 11.71
General Public & Others 63,579,107 39.05%
Total 162,833,532 100% =

MIS and intemal control mechanism

The IT system of the company has been found at a developing stage Currently IT related aspects of
the company are being taken care of by 10 IT professionals, The company uses Tally software far
accounting and most of the cases yse packaged software for daily activities of the managarnant
supported by STM vision. The company badg) of 362 PCS deskiop & laptep in the head office and

An associata firm of DN, Gupta & Associates
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factory for daily operation. Marsover, the company alsc has separale 18 members internal audit team
o ensure structured intermal contral precedure and to safe guard the assels, promole operating
afficiency and ensure compliance with applicable poficies and regulations of the units. The feam directly
reporis lo the Chairman and Managing Director,

2.00  Basis of preparation

201  Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in accordance
with the requirements of the companies Act 1954, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1087
@3 application and International Accounting Standards {IAS) & International Financial Reporting
Standard (IFRS), adopted by the Financial Reparting Council {FRC), Bangladesh and other applicable
laws in Bangladesh.

2.02 Basis of measurement
The lements of financlal statements have bean measured on Historical Cost basis, which is one of the
mest commonly adepted basses provided in the Framework for the preparation and presentation of
Financial Statements issued by the Intermational Agcounting Standard Committee {|ASC) as adopted by
the Financial Reporting Counil FRC), Bangladesh except for non-derivative financial instrumeant at fair
value through profit or loss or available far sale, which are measured at fair value.

2.03  Functional and reporting currency
These financial statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taks (BOT) which has been rounded-cff to the
nearest taka, though the major sales and procurement activities weare carried out in US Dollar, EURD,
BDT & GBP

204  Use of Estimates and Judgments
The preparation of financial statemants require management to make judgment estimates and
assumplicns that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of B55e18,
abslities, income and expense. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on past
axperience and various other factors that are belisved o be reasonable under the circumstances, the
resull of which form that basis of making juggments about the camying values of assets and Nabilties
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual resuits may differ from these astimates

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an angoing basis. Revision to accounting
eslimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates is revised if the revision affects only that
period or in the perod of revision and future perods if the revision affects both current and future
pericds

in panticulars, information about significant areas of estimations and judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amount recognized in the financial statements are
described in the fellowing notes,

Note 5: Property. Plant and Equipment
= Note 25 Provision for Tax

2.05 Going concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per managemen! assessment,
there Is no material uncertainty refating to events or condition which may cause doubt upon the
company's ability to continue as a going concern.

.06 Reporting period
These financial years of the company covers ane year from 1% July to 30" June and is followed
cansisiently.

207 Basis of Consolidation

The accempanying consolidated financial staternents include the accounts of the Company, Paramaount
Textle PLC and its subsidiary Intraco Solar Powsr Limited, During the wear 2022.23. the Comipany
acquired 12,000,000 ( at 10 tk per share) shares of Infraco Salar Power Limited (ISPL) and as a result
oblained BO% ownership. As the prima Jeesaboiary, the Company consolidated this entity effective

An associate frm of DN, Gupta & Associstes




"R e —— |

Shiraz Khan Basak & Ca.
Charlered Accountants

from this financial year. Al inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation. In connection with the scquisition of ISPL. an Intangibie asset in the form of goodwill has
been obtained, which is represented by the difference between consideration ransfarred by the
Company plus value of nan-controlling interest less the fair value of net asset at acquisition

3.00  Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied in preparation of thesa financial statements.

+01  Application of International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs) and International Accounting
Standards (|ASs)

The following IFRSs and 1ASs are applicable for the financial statements for the period under review:

Name of the IAS IAS Compliance
_ No. Status =~
Presentation of financial statements 1 Compilied
| Inventories F Complied
| Staternent of Cash Flows 7 Complied
| Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors_ B Complied
Events after the Reporling Period 10 | Complied =
Income Taxes 12 Compl
_Property, Plant and Equipment 16 Complied
Employee Benafits 19 Complied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government 20 Mot Applicable
| Assistance
The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21 Compliad 1
Berrowing Costs 23 | Complied |
Related Party Disclosures — | 24 Complied
Accounting and Reporting by Retiremant Bensfit Plans 28 | Mot Applicable
Separate Financial Statermnents 27 Compliad
Investments in Assaciates and Joint Ventures 28 Complied
| Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies 29 Nat Applicable
Financial Instruments: Presentation 32 | Complied
| Eamings per Share 33 Compiied S
Interim Financial Reporting 4 Compled |
Impairment of Assets 38 Not icable |
Provisions, Contingent Liabliities and Contingent Assats ar Complied
Intangible Assels 3a Complied
Financial Instrument. Recognition and Measurement 39 | Complied |
Invesiment Property 40 Complied
| Agriculturs £1 Not Applicable |
I Name of the IFRS IFRS Compllance
No. Status |
First- time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 1 Not Applicable |
Share-based Paymeant 2 Not Applicable
| Business Combinations 3 Complied
Insurance Caontracts 4 Mot Applicable
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations 5 Not Applicable
| Expioration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources & Mot Applicable
Financial Instruments: Disclosures 7 Complied
Operating Segments ] Compiliad
Financial Instrumants g Compied
Consaldated Financial Statements 10 Compliad |
Joint Agreements 11 Mat Applicable
Disclosure of Interasts in Other Entibies 12 Mot Apolicabie
Fair Value Measursmant 13 | Complied
Requlatory Deferral Accounts 14 Nat Applicables
Revenus from Contracts with Customers | 15 Complied

Lpases = | 16 | Complied

An associate firm of DM Gupts & Associates
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3.02  Property, plant and equipment

3.02.1 Recognition and measurement

According to IAS 16 “properly plant and equipment” items of property. plant and equipment excluding
freehold tand, freehold Gullding and leasehold building are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated Impeirmant losses, if any. Freehold land i measured af cost. Freehold
buiidings and leasahold bulldings are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of an
item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase prica, import duties and refundable taxes
(after deducting trade discount and rebates) and any costs directly attributable to beinging the assets o
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of cperating in the intended manner.

Part of an item of propernty, plant and equipment having different useful lives, are accounted for as
Separate lems (major components) of property, plant and equipment,

Cest also includes transfer from aquity of any gain or joss on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign
currency purchase of property, plant and equipment. Purchased software that is integral to tha
functionally of the related equipment is capitalized as part af that equipment,

3.02.2 Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing or upgrading part of an item aof property plant and aquipment is recagnized n the
carrying amount of the item if it s probable that the future economic benefts embadiad within the part
will flow 1o the company and ite cost can be measured reliably, The costs of the day-lo-day sarvicing of
property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as incurred,

3.02.3 Depreciation

Mo depreciation is charged on freshold land and capital work in progress (CWIF) as the land has
urlimited useful Iife and CWIP is nat yel available for use. Depreciation on other Hems of property, plant

The annual depreciation rates applicable fo the principal categones of Paramount Textile Plc are as

fallows:
Building & Other Canstruction 10%
ETP & WTP 10%
Fiant & Machinery 10%
Loose Tools 10%
Reed Air (Jet) 20%
Electric Installation 15%
Fire Equipment 15%
GAS Installation 205
Generator & Boiler 15%
Industrial Rack 10%
Air Conditioner 10%
Swimming Poal 10%%
Motor Vehicles 15%
Furniture Fixtures & Fittings 10%
Factory & Office Equipment 10%
Telephone Equipment 12%
Decoration in Office 10%
Transformer 10%
Commercial Space 0%

The annual depreciation rates apelicable o the principal categores of Intraco Solar Power Lid. are as

follows:
Plant & Machinery 8%
Electric installation 3%
Mator Vehicles 16%
Furniture Fixtures & Filtings 10%
Office Equipment

10%

An associate firm of DN Gupta & Associates
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3.02.4 Major maintenance actlvities
The company incurs maintenance costs for all of dg majcr items of property, plant and equipment,
Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses whan incurred,

3.02.5 Gain or losses on disposal
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economie
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the agset Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirermnent of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference betwasn salas
praceeds and the carying amount of the assel and is recognized with other income or general and
administrative expense.

3.02.6 Borrowing costs

As per requirament of 1AS 23 Borrowing Costs, directly aftributable borrowing costs are capitalized
during constructing period for all qualifying assets, A Qualifying essel is an asset that necessarnly takes
8 substantial period of time to gat ready for its intended use or sale The Borrowing cosis that are
directly attributable to the acquisition constructon or production of a gqualfying asset are those
Borrowing cost that would have been avoided If the expenditure or the qualifying asset had not been
made. All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or Inss and othegr comprehensive
income in the period in which they are incurred,

J.02.7 Capital work in progress
Capital work in progress consists of acquisition cost of capital components and relzted installation untl
the date placed in service, |n case of impont of components capital work in progress is recegnized when
risk and rewards are associated with such assels are transferred

303  Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net reafizable value. Costs of inventerles include

obsolete and slow meoving itams o adjust the carrying value of inventeries to the lower of cost and net
redlizable value. Net realizable value |s based on estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sals.

3.04  Financial instrumants

3.04.1 Non-derivatives financial assets
The company initially Tecognizes receivables and deposits on the date that they are criginated. All ather
finzncial assets are recognized Initially on the date at which the company becomes g party to tha
contractual provisions of the transaction.

Financial assets and liabilifies are offset and the ret amount presented in the statemant of financial
position when, and only when. the company has legal right to offset the amaunts intends either o settle
on @ nat basis or lo realize the assats and the hability simultaneousiy.

Finarcial assets include cash and cash equivalents shart term investments, accoynts receivable, other
receivables and deposits,

3.04.1.1 Accounts recelvable
Accounts receivable reprasents the amounts due from instifutional customar export cusiomers el
Actounts receivable stated at original invoice amount without making any provision for doubtful debts
tecause of the facl that exports are being based on 100% confirmed letter of credit basis with fixed

3.04.1.2 Advance, depesits & prepayments
Advances are initially measured at cost After nitial recognition advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustment or any other changes.

Deposits are measured at payment value.

An associate firm of DN Gupta & Associates
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Prepayments ara initially measured at cost. After initial Fecognition prepayments are carried at cost lmss
charges to statements of comprehensive income,

3.04.1.3 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash squivalents comprise cash In hand, cash in ransit and cash at bank mzluding fixed
deposit having rmaturity of three months or less which ara avaitable for use by the company without any
restrictions, Temporary negative balance in any bank account that are adjustable andior repayable on
demand form an integral part of the company s cash management are Include as a component of cash
and cash equivalent There is nsignificant nisk of change in value of the sals,

3.04.1.4 Available-for-sale financial assets
Avallable—for—sale financial assals are recognized initially at value plus any directly attnbutable
transaclion costs. Subsequent to initial recognition they are measured at fair value and changes therain

3.04.2 Non-derivative financial liabllities
The company recognizes all finaneial liablities on the transaction date which is the date the company
S @ parly to the contractual provision of instrument. The company derecognizes a financial
kability when its contractual obligations are discharged cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities include
trade and olher payables llability for expense.

3.04.2.1 Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognized when ils contractiual obligations from past events are certain
and seftlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company of resources embadying
aconcmic benafits,

The company recagnizes a financial liabikty at far vaiue less any directly atiributable transaction costs
Subsequent to initial recognition these financial Habilities are measured al amortized cost using the
affective interest method,

3.05  Impairment

3.05.1 MNon- derivative financial assots
A financial asset not classified at fair value through profit e loss is sssessed at sach reporting date 18
delermine whether there is objectve evidence that it is impaired A finaneis! assal s impaired if
objective avidence Indicates that @ lnss event has occurred after initial recognitian of the asset and that
the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be
estimated refiably

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investment securities

The company considers evidenca of Impairment for loans and receivables and helg =lto-maturity
mvesiment securilies at both a specific asset and collective levels. All Individually significant receivables
and held-ta-maturity investment securities are assessed for specific impalrment. Those found nat 1o be
specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but nat
yel Identified. Assets that are net individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by
grouping together assets with similar risk characteristics.

Available—for-sale financial assets

Impairment losses on available—for-sale financial assets are recognized by reclassifying the lossas
accumulated in the fair value reserve in Bquity, to profit or loss. The cumulative loss that is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost, net of any principal
répayment and amortization, and the current fair value Mess any impairment loss recognized previously
in profit or Ioss, Changes in impairment provisions attibutable to application of the effective interest
mathod are reflected as a companent of interest income. If in a subsequent period, the fair value of an
impaired available-for—sale debt SBcunty increases and the increase can be related objectively to an
BVENT occurming after the impairment loss was Fecognized in profit or loss. than the impairment lass is
reversed, with the amount of the reversal recognized in profit or loss. However. any subsequent
recovery in the fair value of an Impaired availsble—for-sale equity security is recognized in
comprehensive income, e,
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3.05.2 MNon-derivative non-financial asseis

3.08

3.07

In compliance with 1AS 35 ‘Impairment of Azzeis” the carrying amaounts of the company's non—financial
assals, ciher than biological assets, investment property, inventories and deferred tax assels are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impawment If any such
indication exists, then the assets recoverabis amount is estimated. For goodwill and intangible assets
that have indefinife useful fves or that are rof yet available for use, the recoverable amount s
estimated gach year at the same bme. An impairment |oss is recognized Iif the carrying amount of an
agset or Its refated cash generated unit (CGU) exceeds ils estimated recaveranis amouni.

1o sedl. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value

For the purpose of impairment lesting, assets thatl cannot be tested Individually are grouped together
Into the smallest group of gesets that generates cash inflows frem continuing use that are largely
independent of the cash inflaws of other assets or CGL,

Impaikment losses ara recognized In profit or loss, Impaiment bsses recognized in respest of CGUs
are allocated first to reduce the camrying amount of any goodwill aiocated to the CGU (group of CGUs),
and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in the CGU (group of CGLS) an a proorata
basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For other assels, an impairment loss is
reversed only 1o the extent that the assats carrying amount does nol exceed the carmying amaount that
would have been determined. nat of depreciation or amortization, i no Impairmant loss had been
recoqnized.

Taxation

The company is a public fimited company, as per the income tax act, 2023 the rate of income tax Is
15% on business income, 20% on dividend income and 20% on other income since the company s
100% export-oriented Textile industry,

Current tax has been charged at tha rate applicable to the company as per Income Tax Act 2023 and
Finance Act, subject to provision of section 153 of the ordinance taking higher income of- (a) at the rate
of 0.60% of total gross receipts, (b) tax deducted at source for corporate sales u's 89, tax collacied at
import stage W'S 120 and tax deducted at source of bank inlerest incomea w's 102, (¢} 8t the applicable
lax rate on faxable income,

According to 1AS 12 “Income Taxes' deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary diferences
between the camying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measurad at the tax rates that are expectad 1o be applied tg
temporary difference when they reverse. using fax rates enacied ar substantively enacted by the
reparing date,

Deferred tax assets and liabiities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
fabilities and assels, and they relale 1o taxes tevied by the same tax authority on the same texable
entity. or en different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and asseis on a net basis
or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously,

A deferred tax assat is recognized for unused tax loses, tax credils and deductible lemporary
differances, 1o the extent that it is probable that fulure taxable prafits will be avallable against which
they can be utilized. Deferred tax Bssels are reviewad al each reporting date and are reduced to the
axtant that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be reglized,
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4.07.1 Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a past empleyment benefit under which an entity pays fixed contribution
intd a separate entity and has no ‘egal or constructive obligations to pay fixed contribution into a
separale entty and has no legal or constructive obfigations to pay further amounts, Obligations far
contributions to defined contnbution plan are recognized as an empioyee benefit expense in statemeant
of comprehensive income in perod during which related services are rendared by employees. Prapaid
contributes are recognized as an assel to the extent that 3 cash flow refunds or a reduction In future
payment is available. Contribution to a defined contribution plan s due for more than twelve months
after the end of the period in which the employee render is discounted 1o the prasert value.

The company contributions 1o be a recognized provident fund for its permanent employees eligible o
be member of the fund in accordance with the rules of the provident fund constitutad under an
irrevecable trust All permanem employees contribute 10% of their basic salary fo the provident fund
and the company also made equal conlributian The Company recognizes contribution to a defined
contribution plan as an expense when an employee has rendered services in exchange for such
contribution, Tha kegal and constructive obligation (s limited to the amount it agrees to contribute (o the
furd.

3.07.2 Short term empioyee benefits

present, legal or constructive obligation to Pay this amount as 8 result of past service provided by the
smployes and the obligation can be estimated retiakly,

3.07.3 Contribution to worker's profit participation fund & welfare funds (WPPF & WF)
The company has made provision during the period against WPPF & WF In accondance with the
Bangladesh Labour Act, 2008 {Amendment 201 d) & Rule 214 of the Bangladesh Labour Rule, 2015,

308 Provisions

A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the group has a legal or
consiructive obligation as result of a past event, it is probable thal an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the cbfigatien and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligatian

Pravision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
abligation at the date of statement of finaneial pesition. Where the group expects some or all of g
provision to be reimbursed the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement Is virually cerain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the income
statement net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value af moneay i material, provisions are
discountad using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where approgriate, the risks specific to the lEbility.
Where discounting is used. the increase in the provision due fo the passage of time is recognized as a
finance cost

3.08 Contingencies
A contingent kability ks a possible obligation that arises from past evants ang whose axistence will ba
confirmed only by the occurrence o non occurence of Gne or mare uncertain future events not whally
within the conirol that arises from past events but is not recagnized because It is not prabable that an
outfiow of resources embadying economic benefits will be required 1o sette the cbligation or the
amount of the obligation cannoct be measured with sufficient reliability.

A contingent assel is a possitle assel that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or nan-cccurence of one or more uncertain future events nat wially
within the control of the entity

Contingent liabilities and assets are nat recagnized in the statement of financial position of the
company.

310 Revenue
Revenue has been recognized as per IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers under 05
{Five) steps approach of recognizing revenue. According to the core principal of IFRS 15, the entity has
recognized revenue to depict the transfer of promise goods or service to customer in an amaunt that
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reflects the consideration (Payment) to which the enlily expects to be entitied in exchanging for those
gocds or services. 05 (Five) staps approach applied are as follows:

i, Identify the confract

i, Identify the separate performance abdigaton;

. Delermine the transaction price

i Allecate the price to the parformance obligation. and
V. Recognize revenue

31.11  Earnings per share
In complying with IAS 33 “Earnings per Share’, the Company presents basic and diluted BArMINGS par
share data for its ordinary shares. Basic eaminge per share is caiculatad by dividing the profit or loss
alfributable o ordinary shareholders of the compary by the weighted average number of ardinany
thares culstanding during the period, adjusted for own shares held Diluted earmings per shara are
determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable o ordinary shareholders and the weighted
averaga number of ordinary shares.

3.12  Foreign currencies
The major activities of the company were carried out in USD. EURO and GBFP but record and reported
In Banglacesh Taka as this is the FEpartineg curreney.

The import activities were not subject to any exchange fluctuation. Only the unencumbered partion of
miport bilks was subject to exchange fluctuation which was dealt through statement of comprehensive
mcome of the entity. Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange
ruling at the fransaction date.

Amang the menetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign curencies the reporting date, oniy
the export retention quota account was transated the applicable rates of exchange ruling at that date
Exchange difference on such franslation was also dealt through the statemen of comprehensive
income.

3.13  Financial risk management
The company has exposure to the follewing risks from s use of financial instrumernts

Credit risks;

Liguidity risks:
Markat rigk:

Frice fluciuation risk;
Currency risk; and
Interest rale risk,

This nmote presents information about the company's exposure to each of the above risks, the
company's objectives. policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the COmpany’s
management of capital.

The company management has overall responsioiity for the establishment and oversight of the
company's fisk management framework, The company’s risk managemenl policies are established 1o
identify and analyze the risks laced by the company to set appropriate risk lmits and contrals and fo
manitor rigks and adharence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are raviewed regularly 1o
refiect changes in market conditions and the company's activities.

3.13.1 Credit risk
Credit nsk s the risk of a financial loss to the company i a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and rises principally from the company's receivables
frem subscribers, interconnect cperators raaming partners and dealars

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credil risk is monitored on angoing basls.

In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according io whether they are an individual or lzgal entity,
ageing profile, maturity and existence of previous financlal difficulties. Accounts and other recednables
arg mainly related to the company's subscribers. The exposure of the company to credit risk on
accounts receivables & mainly influenced by the individual payment characteristics of post=paid

s
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subscribers. Interconnection receivables are nomally paid within three monthe from when they are
invoiced and cradit risk from this recevable is very minimal The company employs financial clearing
Rouses to minimize credit risk invelving collestion of roaming receivables. Gredit risk does not arise in
respect any other receivables.

At the reporiing date, there were no significant concentrations of cred? risk. The maximum exposure fo

credit risk s represented by the carrying amount of each financial a5sel In [he statement of financial
position

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk i the risk that the campany will not be abie to meet its financial obfigations as they fall
due. The company's approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents} is to ensure, as far as
possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its Fabilities whan due, under both normal
and stressed conditions, without incurring uracceptable losses or risking damage to the Sompany's
reputation. Typically, the company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meed
expected operatonal expenses, including financial cbligatans through preparation of the cash fow
forecast, prepared based on time line of payment of the financial obligation and accordingly arrange for
sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expecied payment within due date

Market risk

Market risk is the nsk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates
will affect the company's iIncome ar value of its holding of financial instruments. The objective of market
risk management is o manage and control markel risk exposures within accapiable parameters
However, the company does not hold any finarcial instrument for which markat risk arises due to
markel price movemant and thus affect compary's income or the value of its holdings of financial
nstruments.

Price fluctuation risk

Parameount Textile PLC along with other companies in the industry faces prces fluctuabon risk because
of volatility of yarn price in the market emanating from fluctuation of raw cotton price in the international
market. In recent imes the price of yam has considerably fluctuated in local and global market and the
continuance of this will put pressure on the cost of preduction as well as price of finished goods. The
COMpany procures maximum raw materials (Yam, Dyes and Chemicals) from abroad and preved the
finished goods (fabrics) to same export ariented local garments and buyers.

So, considering the voiatlity of raw material price as well finished goods price In the intemnational
markel, CRISL foresees that the company is exposed to price fluctuation risk

Currency risk

The company is expesed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases, resulting receivables and
payables, and interest expense and repayments relating to bomowing incurred in fareign currencies.
Majerity of the company's fransactions are denominated in USO. The Company has not antarad intg
any type of dervative instrument in order to hedge cumercy risk due to stable exchange rate in the
couniry and inflow of USD,

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk due to changes in interast rales on borrowing. The risk arises for fluctuation
of fioating interest rates. The company has not entered into any type of dervative instrument in order 1o
hedge interas! rate risk as at June 30, 2023 due to having a stable money market in the country

Financial cost

Financial costs comprise interes! expense an barrowings, unwinding of the discount on provisions and
confingent consideralion, losses on disposal of available—for-sals financial assets, dividends on
preference shares classified as liabilities. fair value losses. On fnancial assels, dividends on praference
shares classified as liablities, fair valug losses on financial assels at fair value through profit or loss,
impairment losses recognized on financial assets {other than trade receivable). Borrowing costs that is
net directly atftributable to the acquisition, construction or production of @ gualifying asset are
recognized in profit or loss using the effactive interest

Statement of Cash flow

The statement of cash flows has been prepared in sceardance with requirements of [AS 7 Statement of
Cash Flows. The cash generating from operating activities has been reported using the dirsct method
a5 prescribed by the securities & exchange rules 2020 and as the benchmark treatment of a5 7
whereby major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payment from operating activities are
disclosed =
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Events after the reporting period

Evenis after the reporting period that provide additicnal infarmation about the company's position at the
date of statement of financial position or those that indicale the going concern assumption is naot
appropriate are reflected in the financial stalements. Events afler the reporing pericd that are not
adjusting evenls are disclosed in the notes when it is found to be material

Transaction with related parties

The company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the course of business and on
arm's langih basis, Transactions with relsted parties have been recognized and disclosed in the
relevant notes to the accounts according to 1AS 24" Related Party Disclosures”.

Risk and uncertainties for use of estimates In preparation of financial statements.

Preparation of financial statement in conformity with the Intermational Accounting Standards reguires
management to make estimates and assumption that affect the reportad amounts of assefs and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and Eabilities at the date of the financial statement and
revenues and expenses durng the period reported, Actual result could differ from those estimates.
Estimates are used for accounting of certain items such as depreciation and amartizatian and taxes

Responsibllity for preparation and presentation of financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of financial stalements under
section 183 of the Companies Act 1584 and as per the provision of the "Framework for the Preparaticn
and Presentation of Financial Statements” issved by the International Accounting Standard Board
(LASE) as adopied by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC), Bangladesh.

Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclesed in respect to the year 2021-2022 for all numerical
mformation of the financial stalements and also the narative and descriptive information when it is
relevant for understanding of the current period financial statements,

Last year figures have been rearranged where considered necassary o conform to current year's
presentation.

Consistency of presentation

The prezsentation and classification of all tems in the financial statements have been retained from one
perod o another period unless where it i apparent that another presentation or classification would ba
more appropriate having regard 1o the critena for the selection and application of accounting palicies or
changes I required by another IFRS,

Loase
The Company has assessed the impact of the standard and concluded that its existing lsase contract

would fall under the 'low value items' and practical eupediants withoul having any material impact on
the financial stalements

Level of precision
The figures in the finansial statements have been rounded-off to neares: Taka

Components of financial statements
The financlal statement Includes the following components as per |AS 1 “Presentation of Financial
Statermants”

Statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023

Statement of profit ar loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023;
Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023;

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 Juna 2023;

Motes, comprising significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information; and
Comparative information In respect of the preceding period as specified in Paragraphs 38
and 3BA of IAS 1,
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Amount in BOT

= =

_ As al & for the year ended _
I0-Jun-23 |I 30-Jun-22

500 Property, Plant & Equipment
Written Down Valwe of Froparty, plant and equipmant are as
follows:

Land & land develapment
Bulilding construction
Efflueni treatment plant (ETF) & waler treatmeant planl (TR}
Efacirical installation

Gas ling installabon
Transformer

Plant & machinery

Looss foaols

Read air {8}

Fire equlpment

Fattory equipment
Generator & Bailer
Indusrial rack

Furniture & fitee

A condinmer
Swimmang paol

Offica decaration

Office eguipment
Telephane equipment
Mater vahicies

Far furiher details please refer io Annescura-8,

6.00 Capiml work In progross
Building Canstrustion
ETP & water freatmeant
Plant & machinery

Capitaf work in progress represants the assels aoquired durng the year but vel o be Inatafed,

.01 Movement of capital work in progress
Opening bafance
Addition during the year

Transfemad 1o progerty, prant & sguipmant
iCiosing balance

.00 Investment property
Commercial Space
Less | Accurnulated Depracration up fo 30.06 2023
Less | Dmpreciation during the year

451 468 372 17 4558 G5y
1,540,033, 590 1,250 554 196
40401 584 35,474 558
110,850 Te7 B2 6E2 BET
24,150,424 25,132 095
14,535,582 13,357,208
7911 976 T8 2172 T6E o6h
LR 231 407
574,783 Ti8.478
22,748 643 25,003,924
13,876,800 12,255 BET
120560, 135 130,645 50
18,530,380 7.558,878

16 670,248 14,9498, 305
18,580 8538 18,007 200
183,125 181,280
17,601 552 14,071 667
175,008 384 81,571,207
22T 269 258 0
100,911,596 o8, 072 a7
‘ID.EC:IB!EH 2T 4 058 624 547
1,520,845 387 1.411,081 BES
35,662 G54 23 B23 347
272,000,986 B02, 550,044
1.&2!.&&41 I.HT!-IMIIH
2 237 454 780 1,088, 343, 354
1,377,369 373 2 X585 484,373
2,814,863 553 3462 BIT T2T
[LEBE034612) (1 225,363 447)
1.3%!!“41 un&m
BOT T1r.ET BOT.TATET1
{22,034, 234) (17,132 381)
4,856 704 4 905 B53)
450,E22 E43 485 678,437

Investrment properdy represent purchasa of commercial Space 0,956 sht consist of thrga fiooe 8 Shikhara
dalchhobl, 408 Gulshan Narth Avan e [Dhaka-1212 which cost price Th 507717671 and charges

depreciation 1%,
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Amownt in BDT
As atl & for the year endaed
M
| B P e T T T
B0  Investment in Associates
Faramaunt BTrac Energy Lid | Mote-8.01) 2,129 223 585 16786852 070

Drynarmic sun enargy Pyl Lid . (Note-8 02) 1087 824 TE2 -
3,227 148,347 1,678,952,070
_i:—-

8.1 Paramount BTrac Energy Lid.

E.OD1

5.00

Cpening Invesiment in Share 1,678 982 070 1,276,725 253
Aaa: Share of Profit of sassaciata {Made 8.001) 450,371 815 #00, F28 806
— 2123223585 3 G7ae62070
Share of Profit of Associate
Mat profit attributable o the Shareholders of assosiate 918,921,460 818,739,401
Percontage of holding 4G D0 45 D%
Share of et profit 450,374 518 Mm

The company's investment in assacishes #5 40.00% equity interest at Parameunt BTrac Energy Lid (PEEL)
PEEL is @ Join ventura ecmpany between Paramount Tewile Limited and Bangla Trac Limed having
Formad at 257 February 2018 ang commencing COD at 16" Febrary, 2018, In financial statements
43000 equity interest is accounted using equity mathod in accordance with 15 28 [nvestment in an
assnciate (s infially recognized at cost and the: carrying amount is increased or decreased b recognize tha
invesiors share of the profit or loss of the investes, The investars share of imvestes's prafif or fogss is
recognized in the nvestar's profit or loas

Dynamia sun energy Pyt Lid

Opening Investment in Share 1,122 506 BTO -
Addition : During the year 4,574,108 -
Add: Share of Profit of associale iMote -B D02 T'H?I.ﬂ""" .

_— — —

Ehare of Profit of Asgociate

Met loss aftributable to the Shareholdars of associzle (50,355,323 £
Percantage of holding 45% -
Share of Net loas &E‘Hﬂﬂﬂt =

The company's Investmen! in associles a5 48% oquity interest ai Dynamic sun energy Pyt L
(DSEPLL.DSEPL ia joint vanture company batwesn Paramount Textile Pic & Giobal energy project hoidings
(GEPH) a Sister concem of Shapoory Pafanj Infrastructure tapital comapany privateltd) Al Finaneial
stalemant equity interest is acoounted for @ 4% on equity method,

Right of Use Assets

Opening Balance 56535 085 =
Depreciation during the year 1,887 866 -
Closing Balance 54, T4R 100 s -1
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Armoumnt in BOT
As al & for the year endad
M ulsrs
e r drlers 0dun2y || 30dunis
10.00  Intangible assets (Goodwill);
Consideration Given 510,000,000 -
Flus: Non-Controlling |nterest at Acouisition (3,548 5895 -

Less: Net Assets al Acquiaitian

(19,723 445}

G26,T7H. 757 -
Tha consideration cost for the Acquigition of Intracs Solar Power Lid was 50, E,cﬁj'?.;m ,um,m

anares {at 10 tk per shara),
11.00  Inventories
Chamicals

&4, 145877 BOE, 540, 426

Finished goods 1,130,200,100 BET 821,268
Yam 1,273,330, 408 1,889 867 523
Packing & sub material 7. Bad BEq 5. 205 525
Work in procass 1,427,321 4498 BE2 SE0, 384
4,452,888 822 Amm 4,624

Existence, valuation .completenass and aporopriMeness
boan sonfirmed afier carrying out physical verification as on June 30,2025
For further details please refer to annaxure B

12.00 Trade receivables
Pararnount Texdile Limited

1.832,632 310
Intface Soiar Powar Lirmited

83,222 710

il Amaunt due from frade recevasies Feave
exchange fiscluation has bean recognized ECEongngly,

531 EMEM

Deen disciossd in presentalion CiFTancy and

o quality and weight of above mwentafins have

1,074,307 194

1,074,307, 155

— o P

fareign eurency

i} There are no such trade recaivables dug from any dreciors or any olber officers of the EOmpany

ili) Ko receivables ane ouistanding
pood and secured by letter of cradit
W] As per management perception the above frada re
made for any doubtiul debis

12.07 Movemant of trade receivables
Opening balance

for & period excesding s monthe. Al

ihe recefvables are considened

eeivables am collectable thus no provisiaon has bean

1,074,307,198 £58, 500,787
Addition during the vear E.B05.B01,.865 8,615 524,179
9,684, 109,084 7,274,029,9686
Realzed during the year 7,388,063 984 6,199 722,771
Closing balance 2,316,048 080 e 110T4.307, 185

12.02 Agelng analysis of irade recelvabilos
In campliance with the reguremert of paragraph 60 and &1 of 1AS 1
Irade receivables have been analyzed as follpws:
Less than 06 months

“Présentation of Financial Statsments®

2. 316,045 080 1,074,307 155
More than 06 but less than 12 menths - -
Mare than 12 manths - -

2,216,045,080 1|IIH..3II.I’!1H
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Amount in BOT
As &l & for the year endad
l thl]l_ Particulars _____"_!Jﬂ-ilm-i:! ~ 30 Jun 23
13.00 Advance, deposits & Prapaymaints

Advance against salary 10,706,584 11,781,418
Advance against suppliers and others 1,025 522 288 TT3 927 757

Agvance Income Tax 2,206 869 .
Advance howse/ofice rent 2078 gog 1,540, 135

Advance Against Land filling 10,822 TRE .

Advance Trade VAT (4T) 1,531,358 .
Bank guarantas 5152 042 4,851 608
Security deposit - CDBL £00,000 SO0, 000
IFrgrast furdg 2,028,138 2,456,708
L/'C margin deposit 5 154 051 4238 DED
Prepaid expenses 4 B4 083 B.255 141

Prepaid Insurance 10551, 417 .
Digcount an Zaro Covpan Sorg . 1815100
Security deposit -others 17,121,101 E8T1 734
Security depasits for intemat T.000 ¥.000
Seeurity deposits for Titas Gas 49,830,981 44,638 160
Telephaone fne deposit 13,000 13,000
1,148,459 594 E60, 194,821

I} All advance, deposits and prepaymants ang considered good and recoverable
i} There are no such amount due fram any directars of officers of tha company ather than sdvance against

Sy

lily Advance against sataries are regudar
Wi Debds considered goad in respect of

y being realized froem respectve employess’ Balary,
which the cermpany i fully secured.

For further datails plesse refer to Anneoune-2

14.00 Dther recelvable
House Rent Recaivabic

1500 Investment

2,232 D40

1,864,500

—-—Lla;’"'m.'u =

Imvestmant in non-kzted companies (Meghna Bank Limited) -

Imvesiment in listed companies (Marke: price) (Annex. 0)

The above mvestment in share has begn recognizad as

44, Fi5E, 527

1.!54.&0&

20,000,000
47.711,347

ﬂiﬁl.ﬁif

maw:dmmmvadwmun.hmm.zﬁﬂ

1507 Investment in listed companies
Invesimants
Add . Addition/Adustment
Realized lossfgain
Investmant in cost price

16.00 Cash & cash squivalents
Cash in hand (Mote-16.01)
Cash at banks (Note. 18 2)

Cash at banks (Foraign cumancy) (Note-16 o

Cash at Bank {FDR)

BT, 711,347
-=*‘=—
“Aoailabde for Sale” finanecial NsirumeEn thus

22047 B85 BE,254, 583
25012 (62,352 487)
{2532 481) 11,814 526)
!'I.lzﬂlﬂﬂ 22,047 69
11,570,357 4, 260,742
Ta7122 803 E.O00 542
85,026,470 £5, 555 21
121,042 438 54,200,018
1,014, 752,074 133,057 123
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Shiraz Khan Bagak & Co,
Charterad Accountants
Amount in BDT
’ As at & for the year ended
i ]: o A0-Jun-23 I| 30-Jun-22
1801 Cash in hand
Cash (Factory) 7,088 318 1,702,871
Cash {office) 3,385 184 2,528,665
Cash {satary) 220 BR 40 2B5
11.5‘!‘&.351 gm.m
1502 Cash at banks
Al-Arafah lslami Bank & 1431020005074 2 ATE T8 .
Bengal Commersal Bank ® 5001311000480 2,837,338 -
Brac bank-150 1202248220007 293,058 302,710
Brac bark-1501 202249220007 48 408 .
Bank Asia-1387 63,952
ity Bank -1403178246001 331,924 2,382,815
Commercal Bank of Ceylone-1818005820 234 898 B4
Community Bank Bangladesh-0070310120104 42 GAs B 343
Chaka Bank # 2251000006815 8,300 .
Dutch Bangla Bank Lid - 1031 100041074 55,605 122,941
Dutch Bangla Bank Lid -1161 100021543 8,585 7.255
Cwitch Hangla bark-2131 Tread 2,581,118 BG2 B4
Eastam Bank Litd-104 1 350335060 k=11 101 GBR
Eastern Bank Limied {1 H1IJ333IJDL"45] T42 538 .
EBL # 1041050000763 ATH 800 -
Eastern Bank Ltd-104 1060538328 B39 a97 03,812
Eastern Bank Lig-104 1220488523 TET.BOT 723483
Easiern Bank Lbd-104 1060305140 4 873 BE 450
Jarmma Dank-0032021 Q00051 Tas 7 82615 82 815
Jamuna bank-1001000143034 27,158 4033
Msaghna Bank # 1101-111-1319 BE 232 -
Mutieal Trust Bank-130100007 3838 152, 762 T4, 555
Madhumet Bank # 11031 0000534 7,018,648 -
NCC Bark -001 202 10028262 4 534 5511
NRE Bank-93&38 342 389 344 73
Pubali Bank-056591028508 1,521,087 50,135
PEL (SND} - 3855102003582 7a1,228 .
Pubali Bank Limied (3855001047050} T32.600 267 -
Pubali Bank Limited [24587) 1,527,427 -
Pasma Bank Lid {8882) 480 -
Shirranio Bank-1005241000129 54,138 2
Standard chartered bank-04 14887301 5 B4 pog 152
Standard bark-01833004939 12,822,340 1,523,971
Trust Bank-00330210012988 J3.507 16,143
Ubiara Bank-15941320021545 661,643 23.EB5
Uttara Bank Limiled (1584 12200211552) 1,852 .
UCEL # 08511010000 73821 300,236 -
Weor bank-CDA 923827280 4 TE3 128 103

TETA22 B3 B, 960,542

An associate firm of O N Gupla & Associstes
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Shivar Khan Basak & Co
Chartared Accountanis

Amaunt in BOT

Particulars

16.03 Cash at banks (Forelgn Curramncy)

17.00

bR

As at & for the arpded
30-Jun-23 || =Jun-22

2022.23 2022-23 2021.22
s UsD Taka |[i| Taka
ERQA-EBL-1043100325458 21180 17,510 38,383
ERQA -FEL-1655182000626 £.545 42 914 679 20460
Margin account (Forelgn)-ERL-143 - = 299,158
Margin aceaunt {fareign)-PEL-138 233,198 81 24 G458 TO7 40,500 542
Brac Bank (ERQA) - 2022482200008 3,200.80 338,084 -
Brac Bank {USD) # 2022452200006 148,787.81 15,520,208 .
Brac Bank -USD- 220002 70026 &8 675 85675
HSBC-050002886-005 62,704.75 8,522,518 2,780,863
HSBC-001012260047 21,574.48 2,308,470 9,143 355
HSBC-00104 22685041 1475 20 K 11.602. 341
MTBL [USD) - 1302000003824 260,550, 44 28,884 597 .
MTEL (ERG) = 1302000003857 5B 14843 4,089 BED -
Woorl bank-CDA 523827531 5,785 55 SE8 Bg7 1,050,233
——TBIN___ SE64Ty  esessan

Amang the above bank sccounts, ACCOUN maintained in Toreign

curancy have been disclosed in local

currenay, thius foreian exchangs fluctuaion gain{lose} has bean recognized

Share Capital
Authorized capital

500,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10/

kssued, subscribed & paid up capital
Cpaning balamce
Sheck dividend

—E00000000 __s 000000000

1,628,338 320 1,550,785, 550
5 7T AT

1&5325 1151'-!.3-!5&9

The balance represents 182 833 532 ordinary shanes of T, 10 saeh

Composition of Share Helding:

30 June,
Particulars 2023 % *;:“;‘;:"f %
No. of Share
Durector and Sponsors 99, 254 425 B, 555 99,254 428 B0 95%
instibution 16,7687 148 10.30% £ 676 BER 058%
Ganeral Public JBETH E32 24, 5T% 15,0074 211 25 5o
Foreign Invastor 7,133,427 4.38% 41,828,347 4. 10%
162,833,532 100% 182833832 q00.00%

The disfribidion Scheduls showing the number of sharehalders anc thier sharsholders In percantage has
Deen disciesed bedow as a requirement of Listing Regulition of Dhaka and chittagang Stock Exchange.
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Shiraz Khan Besak & Co,
Charered Accountants

Amount in BDT

As at & for the year ended

‘ rticula
e g 0Jun23 || 30-Jun-22

17.02 Ra of Holding :

Particulars | Me. of Shareholdars |  No.ofshare | Helding (%) |

1 ko 50D shares 5,099 1,083,018 0&?

501 to 5000 Shares 2,789 4 985377 a7

5001 30 10000 Shares 470 3,504,811 2158

10007 b 20000 Shares 270 3,966 400 244

200017 to BDOG0 Shares 218 T.004 508 4.3

S0001 o 100000 Shares T4 B.084 404 313

100001 ta 1000000 Sharas El 22180127 1382

Chier 1000000 Shanas 13 118,003 785 7083
5.014 __ 162.831532 100

Shares of e company are listed with Dhaka and Chittagang Stock Exchange and quoted at Tk 79.5 par
share 2022 anc Tk, 77 Per share 2022 in the Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange respectively on 30
Junea.

18.00 Share premium

share premium recefved an 30,000 000 shares a1 Tk 18/ sach 840,000,000 4,000,000
540,000,000 £43,000,060
12,00 Holding gain reserve
Irvasiment in market price 44 TG 527 47,711,347
Irvesimerl i cost price [21,820,088) {22,047 568}

22545438 26,662,778

For furthor details please refer to annexure D

13.01  Mon-Cantrelling Intarest
Share of Net Assets ot Acgusation {3, 544 BA) -
Share of Past-Acquisition Profits and Other Resanves 46 783,083 =

H.ETEH -
—_— - T

20,00 Deferred tax {assets) § liability
Deferred tax (assels) f Kability is arrived as Tollows

value as| Tax base valug as| |2 apkefDeduct
Particulars mmz{m at June 30,202 | b} temporary
diffarenca

For the year ended Juna 30, 2023
Property, plant and equipment 5,426,068 518 £ ZB8 048 304 138 020,015
Providant fund (1,128,118} . (1,128,118)
WPPF & WF (38.276,031) - (F2.238.001)
Post empleyment banefit [5,731,443) {5,731,4459)
51,934 419
Effeclive tax rate 15%
Deferred tax liabiity (assets) excluding holding gain reserve (A) 13,790,163
Holding gain rasane 22,546 438 22,946,438
Effective tax rate 0%
Dederred tax liabiitiss/ (sssals) on helding gain reserve (B) 2,294 B44
Deferred tax liability / (assata) (A+B) 16,084,807
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co,
Chamered Accounlants
Amount in BOT
Particulars Ag at & for the year ended
A0-Jiin-23 30-Jun-12
T—— Carrying value as| Tax base value as Tmﬁrj:;“
at Juned0 2023 | atJune 30,2022 arance
Faor the year ended June 30, 2022
Fraperty, plant and equipment 4 0558 624 G40 18138522174 145,102 £7&
Provident fund (1,982,585} ; {1,982 BEE)
WFFF & WF 136,820,548} - {35,820, 546)
Fost employment benafi (5:270.558) (5,270.558]
101,028,748
Effective tax rate 15%
Dafermad tax kability! (asse1s] excluding holding gain reserva (A) 156,154,312
Haldiryg gain resarve 25 ER3.TTH 25,683,778
Eftechve tax rala 105%
Daferred tax Eabilties (assats) on holding gain resere (B) 2,566,378
Deferred tax Habiity | (assats) (a+8) 17,720,680
21.00 Long term boan
Bank and Financial Ingtitutions
HSBEC 701,808 601 T84 V45
Al-Arafah Islaml Bark Lid. G5, 525 D00 -
Brac Bank Ltd. 5,801,851 -
Putali Bank Ltd 4 HEE 313G 251 1,816 137,971
UCBL [TL) TO1,884 147 -
Lttare Biank Lt 384,879,084 483 540, 767
Mutual Trust Bask Lid 1,583,036 927 37 554,803
City Ban Lid - B2 095 673
Jamuna Bank Lid 513676, 188
Shimanto Bank - 450 8683 ABE
Trust Bank Lid £10,782,1683
Lanka Bangla Finance Lid - 55,467 088
Lankan Allianca Finance Lid.-10358 172 BAC 153 .
IFDC Finance Lid 160,228 384 408, S50 430
10LC Finanos Lid 517,818 383 631,500,000
Loan From IDGOL BOD, 000,000
Unitad Finance Lid 23 308 803 134,382,753
Chractors” Loan 00,000, 000 =
Praference sharas [Non-gonvestible redeemable ) 1, 100,200,000 -
Tl 12251299465 G048 166 457
22,00 Trade and other payables
Paramount Textfe Lirmded (Mole-22 01) 141,073,461 107,624 B48
Intraco Salar Pover Limited 73,262,026 <
214,355,507 107,624 B48

An asgociate firm of DN, Gupta & Assccigles




Ehiraz Khan Basak & Ca
Chartered Accountants

Amount in BOT

As af & for the year endad
N t[ Particulars
i | 30-Jun-23 || 30-Jun-22

2201 Trade payables

Deferred Fabilitins {impart) 109,244 811 75,721,154
Deferred habiities {local)) 31,231,082 32,037,796
Foreign axchange gainiloss) (fair value adjustmant) (10 412 §234. 102}

141,073,489 107,624,848

i} Amount due to frade payablas in forsign cumency has been disclesed in presentation kbal curmency and
fareign currency exchange fluctualion has been recegnizad accardingly

ii} This amount represents batanos due 1o suppiers.
il) All trade payables have besn paid a8 per berns and regular Basis,

I2.01.01 Agaeing analysis of trade payables

In ecmpliance with the requirement of paragraph 80 and 81 of 145 1 "Presartation of Financial Statements’
trace peyables have been anslyred as follows:

Lass than 08 manths 214,355 507 107 524 648

Mare than 06 but less than 12 months - -

More than 12 mondhs - -
214,355 507 107,524,848

23.00 Liability for expensas

Gas bl payabla 35 147 B1T 38,014 008
Security Deposit 18,342, 154 21 B3T 409
Security depos® against investment prepey 5,548,625 5,593,501
Advance recaive from investment property 237 200 227,200
Ciher expearses 16,640 920 10,568 9491
Provident fund payable 1,128,116 1,982 565
Past amplayrment benafi 5,731 449 5,270 S
Tebephone hill pEyEDle 13,575 13,8975
Electricity bl payahie 1,878,478 7,435 257
Unallzcaled applicabon fees 48 BTE 48,875
Pravision for WRPPF & WF (Mote-23.01) 80,935 087 38,820,545

Provision for LD axpengs 40 488,343 .
Audit & profassional fees payabla B17 B0 ADD DD
187,756,138 E‘EN‘JH
2301 During the penod Tk 8,901 hes been deductod by bank from espor bill an sccount of worker pralfi

participation
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Ca.

Charterad Accountanis
Amount in BOT
A at & for the year ended
Hﬂ“-[r reTiELiary A-Jun-23 H Al-Jun-22
24.00 Short term loan
LATR FBL 14,730 185 78,224 903
LPAS PBL & HSBC 385 BOE 523 288,083,034
EGF PBLEBEL & HSBC 1,654 051 632 25587 563,124
Blank overdmaft FSTL FBL 701,747 538 1,074,210,581
HSBLC 145, 539,998 507 589,800
Brac Bank 117 857,568 470,608
IFDC-STL 160,030,000 -
Bangs! Commercial 307 100 00g -
Jumuna Bank Lid, 353257, 349 -
Mademaot Bank Lid 354 840,494 -
MTBL 100,593 429 -
Fhimants Barik 223,510 444 -
UCEL G0/,927 200 -
EBL 124 018 A3%5 125 748 677
Community Bank 679120, 756 BEZ (24 137
Cemmardal Bank Of Gylore 31,511,250 127,031, 280
5,967,503,311  __ 5,502,056,418
25.00 Current portion of long term loan
HSBC 6561658 22 35T 187
Zgra Coupon Bar = 20,000, D)
IDLE Finanos Lid 140,000,088 58,400,000
IPDC Fance Lid 106,823, 668 T2 573 648
Fubali Bank Lid, 402,112,880 136,635,083
Lankan Alliance Finance Lid 25,141,354 -
Lank Bangls Finance - &0,548, 480
Jamuna Bank Lid 15,002,352 -
Uttara Bank Lid 898,588,276 #5,478,816
783,230,653 458,033,014
26.00 Provision for Tax
Dpening balance 31,351,554 28,503,145
Add: Prior year tax expanse 14,596,036
Le&s. Paid during the yaar (45,847 SRE) (26,334,260,
10 211E, 876
Add - Provision for the year | Nobe-35,00) 115,501,134 65,874 203
115,601,124 668,093,079
Lesa: Aduance income a {87 541, 471) 5, T41,525)
TTEEIEEE 31,351,554
2700 Revenus
Yarn and sofid dwed fabriea T.B0E 408,130 5,570 664 240
Knit yarn dyeing 3ES 167 4% 335929, 253
Printing 312,328,781 308,543 445
Sales to BPDB B54 018,534 -
9,463,81B6,402 6615528178
An associate firm of DN, Gupta & Associates




Shiraz Khan Basak & Co

Chartered Accountants
Amount in BOT
e Predan T
2600 Costof sales
Paramount Texdile Limited 7,208 642 424 5,615, 889,005

Intraco Solar Fowss Limied 280,200 685

TIHEIHS.EH En,unlm

Detalls of costs of sales are shown In respective stand alone sccounts,
25.00 Distribution cosls

BTMA certificate fass 234 F5L) 154, 375
Caurier charges 4,243 841 4,587 881
Coat of fres sample 8,587,227 18,418,028
C & F expenses (Expart) 1,316,878 B2Z 196
Enferainment {buyer) 3,374,381 2511130
Fuel, running, maintenance & cermage oubvands 20 124 848 20,355 658
Insurgrce pramium (fire) Qa1 e 1,060, a8
Loading & unleading BE.200 BEQ 208
Mscellansous expense 2,03 900 1,784,800
Hapalr and reaintenance of vehiclas 3,222,845 3357 00
54,050,776 E::E:_rﬁ
4000 Adminiatrative expenses

Advertisameant axp 1 585 435 1,222,048
AGM sxpenses 452 803 31713
Audit & prefessionaliLegal fees 15,763,833 2,386 075
Bocks & perodicals 352 710 359 400
COBaL charga 3,240,283 1,410,436
Corveyanca 2,808,780 2,243 362
Cradit rating Tees 1,695 383 1,283 587
Cockeriaz B42 17T BE1.T2T
Depreciation-administrafve 41,091,823 31.BEQETS
Danation & subscripton 3,132 844 3,198 387
Elesttiricuhy bl 1,892 370 1,693,408
Entertairment 503 588 336,031
Fees for cedificates 1,454 458 313932
Food slicwance 3 367 B39 3,185 448
Fommis, fees & renewal faes 451 304 481,545
Fual & |ubmcanis 5452 459 E B0 271
Intemai exp 1,753,568 1,720,518
Ingurance Premium-Car - B85 383
Lizense & Renewal B4 345 -

Listing feea 1,353,285 1,885,308
Medioans exp 1.448 57D 1,128 208
Mermbarship fees 180,000 02 587
Miscmllaneous exp 2443065 2778515
Mabile bill 3818467 4,008 824
Newspapar 27 593 21,6825
(Hficas maintenance 0638 545 4 B0 53
Office rend 7426140 T.3E3 480
Poatage 74,140 51.710
Promotional expenses 237 061 123,000

An essociate firm of DN, Gupta & Associates
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.

Chartered Accountanis
Amount in BOT
As at & for the year ended
A ” gl o 30-Jun-23 30.Jun-22

Prowicent fund 4, 157 868 2,807,993
RJEC Fees 1,213,989 B,380,852
Remuneration 24,000,000 24,000,000
Repair & mantenances-Car 8,757,184 4317918
Software development 00,000 1,283,000
Salary, allowance & festval bonus 104,788 765 90,078,080
Sports aquipment 23,525 5,030
Water & Sewarage 151,863 126,000
Annual repart printing 31,761 248,250
Slabonery 4 (026,074 1,946 538
Loss ont sale of car 28,054 208 385
Telephone exp 31628 Bd. BB
Towrs & frevels 14 622 TE5 10,903,089
Allocation of pos! employment bansfit 45,045 50,468
Training & davelpmeni 566,450 583,7E0

277,638,776 236,607,050

31.00 Finance Cost

Barik charge 20,241,132 7,068,418
Finance amangement axpenses 48,810,022 31,952,026
Inberast on bank overdraf 104,240,003 106,168,730
Interest an loan (LATR) 2 BEE B0 2AT0ETE
Interest an loan {IEF) £3 B44, 786 400038, 780
Intgrast on term koan 185,826, 888 58,170,948
Interest on Zera Coupon Band 1,815 198 17,785,038
L'C charge B0 555 B 114
Remittance collection charge 14,758,119 15,590, 386
Stamp charges 285,430 200,780
Commission of BG 2,031,858
Swaft changes 1,481 524 1,458 145

4BZ 104843 311,435 145

32.00 Income from House Rent
Incorme from housa rant | Investment propedty) 22 988 480 21,568,000
Less | Maintenance cost including depreciaticn [, G068, 544) (5. 457 404

18091938 15.000.800

33.00 Other incomaei|ices)

Dividend income 804,753 1,640

Interest income 3 254 B44 1675424

Wastage sales 3,100,055 4,704,040

Capital gaintioss) on sale of Maghna Bank Lid Share 10,000,000

Capitel gaind{loss) on sale of maketable securities (262 481) (1,814 525)
1‘.I",I:I=T_'IM 4,767,674
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co
Chanered Accounlants

=

Amount in BOT

As at & for the year ended

bl 30dun2d || 30-Junzz
34.00 Exchange gain
Foreign currancy Muctuation gain/ [lzzg] 33,242 408 3,751,030
IH!:Hyni! 3,161,030
3500 Income tax
Income ta from operatonal income (Mate-a5 01 8,445,705 & 389,232
Income tax on other income (Note-35 02} 26,471 347 2,139 5885
Income 1ax on hause fmnt Income Note. 35.03) 2,218 387 3,305 388
Income tax on Subsidiany's Income 3E5, 604 =
115,501,124 65,374,203
Léss Tax rebate - .
115,501,124 65 974,203
Addifless): Priar year income tax refundd adiustmern] 14 558 D35 -
- 131]-.&5&159 155,574,203
3501 Income tax from opaerational imcomae
Profit begsne tax (PTL) 1,133 289,448 B25 335,214
Addfless ) exchanges lossigain 14,042 380 {3,151,030)
Addlless): other income (128,818,613} (4,767 578)
Addifless) - House rent incame (16,0891,835) {15,080 600}
Addilass): Share of grafit of associates (435587 407 {400,235 B0A)
Addfless) | Post emplovment benafit 480} 850 S 581
Taxabbe income 576,304,702 402 534 881
Tax rate 5% 15%
Income tax on operational income B 445,708 60,389,232
.02 Income tax on other income
Other incoma (3,120, 25442 055 B58+1 13,990, 4001 20% 23,833 270 2,160,588
Dividend income (904, 753 25,000]1*20% 1755951 =
ProfivLoss on sale of share (9, 747 608)°15% 1,482 126 -
3503 Income tax on house rent income
Income from House Rent (22 08B 4B0-8,556, 544)*20% 3,218,387 3. 585,385
'-'IA‘PI,:!!_?_ 3,395,385
36.00 Deferred tax expensesincome
Dafarred tax lability as on pravicus year 17,70 880 18377 423
Defemad tax Fability a8 on curant year 16,084,807 17,720,690
Dafered fax banefitexpanses during the yaar 1 =__£Ljﬁ‘j"
37.00 Unrealized gain on investment in shares
Cosl pricg 21.820.088 22 D47 5689
Market price 144, TBE 5275 [47,711, 327
Unrealized gain 33 536 438 25,663,778
Less: opening balenoe (provision) 25,661 778 60,635 B85
Gain on marketable securities during the year 1'2.?1?.:!-!; (43.571,892)
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co
Charterad Accountants

Amount in BOT

A3 at & for the year ended
Notes P ulars
He W-Junzd || 30-Jun-zz

34.00 Basic eamings per share- EPS

Net Profit fattributable to ordinary shareholdars' 1,223,576,208 TEO,O08, 743

Number of sharas (Mobe-28.02) 152 813 532 162,833,532

Eamings per share T.51 467
——=_=—:—

1} Eamings per share has been calculsted n accordance with A5 - 33. Eamings Per Shave [EPS)

J8.02 Mumber of shares

Number of shares al the beginning of the vear 162,833 532 156,074,555
Add. banus shares ssusd dusing the year - 1783 897
Closing mismbar of shargs 162,833,532 162,833,532

Faca value of share Tk, 10/- per share
38.00 et operating cash flows per share- NOCEPS

Net cash flows from operating sctivities B55.041 835 §71.588,173
MumBar of share 162,833,532 182 833 532
BT 151

40.00 Met assets value per sharg- NAY

Mut Agsals 5,877 753 265 4,810,727 928
Mumber af share 162 833 532 162 833 532
4510 2360
41.00 Reconciliation of net income with cash flows fram
operating activities
Ket Profit during the Year 1,310,335 296 760,008,744

Adjustments to Reconclled with non cash iteame, non-
operating Heams and net changes of the oparating atcruals

Non-Cash ltamsa : 481,702,031 47 216 643
Depreciation 753,331,328 TPT.7e4,803
Inearma Tax pravision 130,007 184 65,974 203
WPPF B WF Provision 24,124 443 1.B58 917

Shate of profit of associates (400,226 806)
Predit on sale of share 1,814 528
Changes in operating accruals ;

Increasel Dacraase in Trade receivables {1.242.105 435)
Increasel Decrease in Inventory 288, 525,902
Increasel Docrease trade payables and olbers a7 565,254

1,347,911,645

Increase: Dacraags in Liability for Expensas 130,088 434 {44 TEE BEd)
IncreaseDecreass in Advancs & Prepeyment 28 834 a9 14 645 747
incréase’ Decrease in Security deposit 13,485 255} 5,153,831
incoma Tax Paid {145,321,138) (63,125 7o)

Kot Cagh flows fram oparating activities Eﬂh.m 571,588 172

An assaciate firm of O.N. Gupta & Associates
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.

Chartered Accountants
42,00 Relsted party disciosars
During 1he year ended June 30, 2023 the campany amered inlo a number of transactions with related parias in
the noemad course of business, A8 these rersaclion takes place in an anm length basis. Mame of the rebelsd
paries, nature of hese fransactons and amount thereal been set cut balow 1 accordance with: Bhe provisions of
A5 24: Redated party discinsure,

Paramount Texille Plc

Balancer Balancel

Transaction outstanding as
Name of related parties | Nature of transaction during the yaar nm-;ﬁ::ann o Jurve 30,

202

J_P:rnmu-url nEWaEnce Co. Lid. (Insurance 14,532 548 4,189,437 8,904 480

Faramount Insurance Ca; Lid. |Invesimen {58,000 16,207 408 16,212 805
Paramount BTrac Energy Lid |House Rent B.000.000 150,000 1.500.000

Dyramic Sun Erergy Pt Ltd . |Associates 1,123 588,870 1087 924 767 -
Meghna Gank Lig Shart em Investmant 30,000,000 . 20,000,004
Intracs Salar Power Lid e
outstanding as
Mamie of related partiss Hatura of transaction an Juns 30,

—— —r i M

Parsmaunt Hoklings Lid i5&ster Concemn Loan 314 424 Mg

4300 Operating Sagment Ruporting

During 1M yaar anded June 30, 2023 the Paramaount Textds PLC has Boquired Intraca Solar Powar Limited and
lhus prapared conpeidated financial siatameris for the year. Balh PTL and ISPL has diffaranl buisrass aclivities
and thus the revenug 8 segmented basad on (Fair apsrations as fallows:

Parficulars PIL ISPL Tetal
Raverius B 809,507 BEG BE4 016,524 || 646381
Grasa Prafit 1,323 156 445 5710815860 || 1856675314
[Net Profit After Tax 858,423 85T 351,915,430 || 1,310,339,288

An associate firm of DN, Gupta & Associates
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co,

Chartered Accountants
Paramount Textile PLC
Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2023
Amount in BOT
For the year
R Nt | wmm | wmnm
ASSETS
A. Non-current assets 13,098, 783,260 10,237,280 ;
Praperty, plant and equipmen 5.00 5,425,088, 316 4,053,624 847
Capital wark in pragress 8.00 1,718,985 542 2 237 454 280
Invasimend property T.00 480 822 643 485 679 437
Invastment In Associales B0 3,227 148 347 1,678,852 070
Long tarm invessment (AL cost) 89.00 2,245 778 410 1, 776,560,000
B. Currant assats T, 288,078,710 6,878 848 510
inwentaries 10.00 4 452 BEA 622 #7471 814 574
Tradia racaivables 11.00 1,852 822 310 1,074, 307,195
Advance, depasits & prapayments 1200 BET. 484 278 850,164, 8214
Other recevanies 12,00 2,232,040 1,684 500
Invngimenss 414,00 A4, TBS 527 67,711,347
Cash & cagh equivalents 18.00 266 BRA Q42 133,057,123
TOTAL ABSETS (A+8) = 20,387,861 978 1?;11I|11'B.‘I~H
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
C. Capital and resprves 5,612, 800,813 4, 819,737,928
Crdinary ahare capital 16,00 1,628,335 320 1.628,335,330
Share premium 17.00 £, 000,000 540, 060,000
Ratainad samngs 3T 702,013 2,422 111 BB
Tax holday resene 203617 141 203817 141
Holding gain resene 18,00 22,845 430 25563778
D. Deferrad tax lfability 18,00 16,084 807 17,720,690
E. Hon-current [labilities T.T2174 868 6,048,158 457
Leng term loan 2000 | 7712174866 || 6045156457 |
F. Currant liabilities T.047.004,353 6,229,624 A58
Trade and ather payablas 21.00 141,073 481 107 524,848
Liabilily far OXPER S oo 125 380615 128 802,744
Shart teern loan 23.00 5,967 503,311 5502 056 415
Uncdaimed Dividend 2,219,354 2,088 292
Current portion of long fésm loan 24.00 783,230 683 458,033,014
Ineame tax pravision 25.00 17,583 958 31,38 554

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (C+D+E+E)

Hat asaet values (NAV) per share

The annemed netes farm

20 387,861,978 AT, 116 2326 944
— s R L LT L L

30.00 i
%ﬂa

Signed as par our annexed report of even date

Cha

34,47
EHMZ}

A Bhiraz Khan Basak & Ca,

Chartored Accountants
ove: 231102177208 150656

Place: Dhaka

Dated: 2 8 ;02‘123

An associate firm of D M. Gupta & Associates




Paramount Textile PLC

Shiraz ¥han Bassk & Ca,
Chartered Accountants

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended Jume 30, 2023

Amount in BOT
For the year
Particulars || Naotes I| S022-2023 [ zosi-z0z2

Rewanua 26.00 5 615,629,178
Cosl of sales I7.04 (7286542 424)[l  (5.618,869.008)
Gross profit 1,323,159.445 ¥95,620,174
Dperating Expenses (280,083,818) (280,244, 812)
Distribulicn cosis 28.00 (54,050,716} {53,637 862
Adminisiralive expanses I8.00 (235 033,043} (X265, 607 2600
Profit from operatlons 1,033,075,627 715,365,262
Finance costs 30,00 [454 316 389) 1311, 438,145)
Tnzoene from House Rerd 31,00 16,081,538 150460, 600
Qthaer inpomed|loss) A2.00 125,018 612 4,767,578
Excharga gain 33.00 [14.082 380} 3,151,030

1322, 588, 200) (288,428,83T)
Prafit befere WEPF & WF 710,087 427 476,959,328
Canlricution o WPPF & WF {2,415,288) [1.856.617)
Shara af prafit of associates 435,587 407 400 226,806
Profit befors tax 1,133,269 448 825,326,214
Tay expeEnses 128,085,591} 85, 317 470}
Incame Lax 34.00 {128,731,475) (85,874, 203)
Dafarred fax cxpenss AE.00 1,635 883 §56, 733
Heat profit after lax 1,008 173,857 750,008,743
Dividand on Preferance Sharshokders (46,750,000 -
Met profit Attributabile 1o equity Shareholder 558 423 B6T 750,008,743
Dihar comprehansho incoma
Unrealized gaindoss on invezimant in shares 36.00 (2, 717.338) [43.5971.832)
Total comprahensive inco e 955, 706,518 T
Basic sarnings per share 3740 5.88 45T

Thie annaxed notes foem an integral part of these Ananclal statements

luff_
Signed as per our annexed report of even dale. (‘i‘l
“

_ Chaity Basak, FCA (Enrol # 1772)
T, Partner
% Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.

Place: Dhaka

oad: 28 102023

P

el |

Company Secretary

ek

& | Chartered Accouniants

Sfove: 231102177288 150656

An associabe firm of D.N. Gupla & Associates
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Paramount Textile PLC
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year snded June 30, 2023

Particulars

A) Cagh fAows from operating activitien
Cash received fram operating activities
Cash received fram customer

Cagh recived from Howse an

Cash received fram athar inssrme

Cash paid for operating activitles
Cash paid 1o supplers

Wages, salaries & other benefits
Faclory avarhaad

Adminsiralive averbead
Destrimulion costs

Financal chargas

Advance, deposits & pre-panments
Advance, sacurdy degasit moaipt
Excrange kssi(gaink

Income tax

Net cash flows from operating activities (Mote-38.00)
B} Cash fiows (rom investing activities

Paymient of irvesiment in Assocates

Payment of imwestmant (Long barm)

inemasmant in share

Faymant againad preperty,plant eupment and CWIP
Nel cash increase from investing activitios

C] Cash fMlows from financing activities
Praceeds far bank overdraf

Proceeds from loan against trust recaipls (LATR)
Dividand payrmnant

Dividend paymert 1o CMSF

Divigand on Preferance Sharma

hoa-Refund public subscription pay e CMSF
Proceeds from lerm lean

Hat cash flows used in financing activities

Met increasa in cash and cash squivalents
Cash and cash oquivalents at the baginning of year
Cash and cash oquivalents at the end of year

Met operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS) -Mote-38

Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accouwntants
im_ﬂ'l! in BOT
For the year

[ _2031-2092 |
B.051, 268 754 8,180,722,
22 620 8540 21,564,500
15,828,213 5,582,104
B,08E, T35 007 6,237.566,075

4 558381 105 3,655,310,718 |
761,048,015 720,922 408
885,130,374 GG 588 T3
188,583,232 181,882 143
04,060,778 53,837 862
454 816,385 311,435,145
11,281 30 (14,618, TAT)
3465255 (9,153 B31)
14,082 260 (3,151,030)
143 485 060 B3 1325, 794
T 154,444 A28 5,855 878,202
HEH‘I en 571 173

{1.122.598 870)

(1,048 HED D00}
(355,228,010 -

20,227 484 82 3037 87

465,445 196 444 E28, 140

, 19,224,903
[FE2, 337,981} |12'D,32Ii.1dﬂ:||

{X32 475} {2,788 843

{45, 750,000) .

{1,586, T00)

1,098 318 048 3,717 107 114
2,254,242 484 4.118,160,776

— 133,827,518 63,918,980
133057123 69,138,124

268,884,042 133,057 123

824 2

Tra anrexed redes form g @sa financial aﬂtﬂzm/‘c’
I Ehﬁ o

Signed g% per owr annexed raport of aven date

Place: Dhaka

et 281020273

An assoceate firm of D M. Supta & Associales
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountanis

Paramount Textile PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the Year Ended 30 June 2023

Introeduction

Industry outlook

The Readymade Garmen! (RMG) industry of Bangladesh has emerged &s a compaeteni garment
producer in the world. For nearly last three decades, the expor] oriented readymads gament (RMG)
industry has been one of the major successes of Bangladesh. In this pariod, nof only a world clags
sxport-oriented apparel sector has bean bullt in the country bul this sector s showing all the potentials
of burgeoning into a far more dynamic one to Ihe great benefit of the economy, There are mora than
5,000 garmants industries in the country that employs about 4.2 million workers. But the indusiry is far
from reaching a saturafion poinl. Greater volumes are being imported to Iraditional imperting countries
e USA and Canada and, significantly, major new markets in Japan. EU countries Auslralia, New
Zealand, South Africa and others are being explored. From the currant trends, it appears that
Bangladesh could go on to doubling its production capacity RMG eagily and faily scon with beneficial
effects of the same In the form of the substantially increased foreign currency eamings, job creation and
reduciion of powvery.

The contributary factors of the RMG industry in Bangladesh are global trading agreements, cheap labar
cost, govermnment’s supporiive policy and dynamic private efffipraneurship, This industry has
succassfully transformed Bangladesh into an axpor-orientsd aconomy. The RMG industry also
becomes the major foredgn-cumency eaming secior with highest rates of absorplian af ndustrial
employment. The country sntered inta the export market apparels in 1978 with only % units and eamed
only $0.069 milion, During the last thees decadas, this sector has been echieving a phanomenal growth
and the export eamings have reached to around $34.14 bilon ($17.24 bilkon for woven garmanls and
S18.80 billion for knit garments) during fiscal year 2016-17. The growdh of woven garments has been
12.81% and the growth of knit garments has been 7.47% in FY 2016-17. At an average around 80% of
the country's total exports and alsa provided job for about 4.2 million people, which accounted for more
than 18% of country's GOP,

The RMG industry has a great polential lo eam maore foreign currency fram Latin America, Sauth Africa,
Russia, South Korea, Malaysia and Japan. It can earn up to US3400 million by exporting apparels to
threa Latin Amarican. The counlry can secure & slice of 34.0 blllian apparels market of China, Brazi
and Mexico. It can also grab about 14% of Scuth Africans US$1.20 billian clothing market if the local
Bxporters make an aggressive foray

The recent financial crises especialty In Europe have reduced export 1o the European Countries. The
econcmic slow-down of Ewropa has resulled in a fall of purchasing capacity, which has brought forth &
downward tendency in importing apparels from Bangladesh. In order 1o offset the axport reduction in
EU and USA, Bangladesh axporters are going tn dispatch trade missions o South Africa, Malaysia,
Augiralia and Latin American countries. Following the recent agreement between governments of
Bangladesh and Indla, India will be one of the major export destinations, Moreover, the minimium Wanes
of the workers in Bangladesh is one of the lowsst in Asla.

Corporate history of reporting entity

Paramount Textile Limited (PTL) was incorporated in Bangladesh on 12% June 2005 under the
Companies Act, 1994 as privale lmited company. Later, it converted o a public lmited company on
19" Septambar 2010. It commancad its manufacturing operation on 1% September 2008. Subsaquently
the name of the company changed from “Paramount Textile Limited” to "Paramaunt Textils PLC" with
the approval of the shareholders of the company at its 15" AGM heid an 18™ December 2021

Corporation & other offices

The registared office of the company is localed at Navana Tower [Leval#T), Gulshan Tl Dhaka-1242,
Bangladesh. The indusirial unils are located at Vill-Gilarchala, P. 5 .-Sreapur, Dist-Gazipur, Bangladesh,

An assotiate firm of DN, Gupta & Associates
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Shiraz Khan Bazak & Co
Chartered Accountants

Mature of business activities

Paramount Textle PLC is engaged in manufaciuring high quality woven fabrie that are consumad by
the export oriented garments industres in Bangladesh. The Company produces high quadly wovan
fabrics which include 100% cotton yam dyed fabrics, cotton anlid white fabrics, striped and check shifs,
atretch fabric etc. The finished products are sald 1o dffarant units Lo produce readymade garment for
final export Mormally the products are designed based on specification and guidelines or wiimate
buyers. Tha company produces the fabrics against the back to back LIC of RMG units. The company
also has yarm dyeing and fabrics processing faciities to support the core activily, Since the company
salls its products to 100% export orented readymade garmants Industries it is considerad as deemed
export. As per Export policy 2008-2019 of Ministry of Commerce, desmed exportars, will enjoy all
export facllities including duty—draw-back. Local raw matarials usad for producing exporis and local raw
materials used in industriesiprojects funded by foreign investments will be considered as ‘desmed
expor.’

Investment In Associates and Subsidiary:

An satity in which an investor has significant influence but which la nwither a subsidiary nor an
Intarast in @ jeint venture Is classified as Invesiment in Associates.

Paramount Textile PLC owned 49.00% shares of Paramount BTrac Energy Lid. (PBEL) which was
incorporatad 257 Fabruary, 2018 and commencing COD from 16 February 2015 as a Privale Limited
company for establishing a 200 MW HSD Fired Engine Based Power Plant an Build, own and operate
(BOQ) basis st Baghabar, Sirajgonj, Bangladesh under Bangladesh Power Development Board
{BPDB),

Paramount Textile PLC has acquirad 49% of aquity intares! of Dynamic Sun Energy P Ltd {DSEFL)
Lid. during the year which was incorporated an 4™ September 2017 as a Private Limitad Company as
per the Compandas Act 1994 and aperation of the company yet 1o be commenced

Faramount Taxtile PLC acquired an 80% aquity Interest in Intraco Solar Power Lid, (ISPL) during the
yaar which was incomporated on 8™ May, 2016 as & Private Limited Company as per tha Companies Act
1884 and operation of the company vet 1o be commenced. In the previous yvear, Paramount Textils PLO
haid 28% of ISPL shares and prepared financial statements using the equity methad: ne consclidated
financial statements were required. This year, Paramount holds 80% of ISPL shares, acquired for &
consideration cosl of 510,000,000 for 12,000,000 shares {at 10 tk per share), and goodwill has been
calculated accordingly.

Paramount Textile Plc holds 48% of the shares In Dynamic Sun Energy Pyt Lid and Paramount BTrac

Energy Lid. The company has prepared fis financial stalemanis using the equity method for its
associates.

Capital structure of the company

Name of shareholdars Mo. of holding shares Percentage

Mr. Shakhawat Hossain 14,317 B63 B.789
Mr. Alack Das 14,317 BG5S B.70
Mrs. Samsun Mahar 11,716,360 7.20
Mrs. Apamna Ghosh 11,716,360 7.20 ]
Mrs. Anite Hague 3,256 867 2.00
Mrs. Anita Rani Das 3 256 88T 2.00
Faramount Spinning Lid 21,595,705 13,26

| Paramount Holdings Lid 19,076,928 11.71
General Public & Others 63,579,107 30.05%

Total 162,833,532 100%

MIS and internal contral mechanism

The IT system of the company has been found at a developing stage, Currently IT ralated aspects of
thé company are being taken care of by 10 IT professionals. The company uses Tally software for
accounting and most of the cases use packaged software for daily activities of the management
supported by STM vision. The company has a total of 362 PCS deskiop & laplop in the head office and
factory for daily operation. Moreovear, the company also has separale 18 members infarmal audit team

An associate firm of D.N. Gupla & Associates
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Charterad Accountants

o engure siructured intemal control procedure and to safe guard the assets, promols aparating
efficlency and ensure compliance with applicable policies and regulations of the units, The team direcily
reports to the Chairman and Managing Director,

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

The financial statemeants have baen prepared and the discosures of information made in accordance
with the requirements of the companies Act 1954, the Bangladash Securities and Exchange Rules 1387
as apphcation and Intemational Accounting Standards (IAS) & International Financial Reparfing
Standard (IFRS}), adopted by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC), Bangladesh and other applicable
laws in Bangladesh,

Basis of measurament

The elerments of financial stalemants have been measurad on Historical Cost basis, which is one of e
mosl commonly adopted basses provided In the Framework for the preparation and presantation of
Financial Statemenis ssued by the Intemational Accounting Standard Board (IASE) as adopted by the
Financial Raparting Council (FRC), Bangladesh except for non-derivative financkal instrument at fair
value through profit or loss or available for sale, which are measured at fair valus.

Functional and reporting cu

These financial stalements are prepared In Bangladesh Taka (BOT) which has been rounded-olf 1o the
nearast taka, though the major sales and procurement activities were camied cul in US Deliar, EURO,
BOT & GBF.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial stalements require management to make judgment. estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabdities, income and expense. The estimates and underlying assumptions ere based on past
experience and various other factors thal are befieved to be reasonable under the clreumsetancas, the
result of which form that basis of making judgments about the carrying values of zssets and liabilitles
thal are not readily apparent from ofher sources, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underying sssumptions are reviewed on an angoing basis. Rewvision to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates Is revised If the revision affects only that
period or in the period of revision and fulure periods If the revision affects bath current snd future

periads.

I particulars, information about significant areas of estimations and judgments in applying accounting
poficies thal have the most significant effect on the amount recognized in the financial statements are
described in the following notes,

« MNote & Property, Plant and Equipmaent
+ Note 25: Proviglon for Tax

Going concermn

The financial statlemenis are prepared on & going concem basis, Ag per managemant assessment,
there is no material uncertainty relating to evenls or condition which may cause doubt upon the
company's ability to canfinue as a going conogrmn.

Reporting period

These financial year of the company covers one year from 1™ July 1o 30" June and s followed
consistantly.

Significant accounting policles
The accounting policies set out below have been applied in preparation of these financial statemeants.

An associate firm of DN, Gupla & Astociates




Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chariered Accoundants

Application of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and International Accounting

Standards [IASs)

The following IFRSs and IASs are applicable for the financial statements for the pariod undar review:

Hame of the 1AS 1AS Compliance

[ No. Status

| Presentation of financial siatemants 1 Compled
Inveniories 2 Compled
Statement of Cash Flows T | Complied
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errars B Complied
Events after the Reparting Period 10 | Complied

| Income Taxes 12 Complied
Froperty, Plant and Equipmeant 1B Complied

| Employee Benafils 19 | Complied
Accounting for Governmen! Grants and Disclosure of Government 20 Mot Applicabla
Assistance

| The Effact of Changes in Fareign Exchangs Rales 21| Compiied
Borrowing Casta 23 Compiied
Related Pary Disslosures 24 Compliad

L Accounting and Reperting by Retirement Benafit Plans 26 | Mot Applicabie

| SBaparate Financial Staternents 27 Complied
Investments in Associates and Joint Veniures 28 Compliad
Financial Reporting In Hyperinflationary Economies 29 Mot Appliceble
Financial Instruments: Presentaton 32 Complied
Earnings per Shars 33 Caomplad
Interim Financial Reporing ET] Complied
Impairment of Agsets 36 Complied
Provisions, Centingent Liabilties and Contingent Assats 37 | Complind
Intangible Asssals i Mot Applicable
Financial Instrumant: Recognition and Measurement 38 | Complied
Investmant Property 40 Comglied

| Agriculture 41 Not Applicable

| Name of the IFRS IFRS | Compliance

. Mo. Status
First- time Adoption of Imernational Financial Reporting Slandards 1 Not Applicable
Share-based Payment 2 Mot Applicable |
Business Combinations 3 Mot Applicable
Insurance Contracts 4 Mot Applicable
Non-current Assats Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations 5 Mot Applicabla
Exptoration for and Evaluation of Mineral Rescurces B Mot Appficable

|_Financial Instrumants: Disclosures ¥ Camplisd
Operaling Segments a Mat Applicanle

| Financial Instruments 8 Compliad
Consolidated Financial Statemenis 0 Mot Applicable |

| Joint Agreemenls . 1 Not Applicable
Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 12 Mot Apalicable
Fair Value Measuwremeant 13 Comalied
Ragulatory Deferral Accounts 14 | Not Applicable
Revenue from Contracts with Customers 15 Complied

| Leases 16 Campiad
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Property, plant and equipmant

Recognition and measurement

According to LAS 16 "property plant and equipment” items of proparty, plant and aguipment excluding
freshold land, freshold building and leasehokd building are measured a1 cost less accumulatad
cepreciation and accurnulated Impairment losses, (f any. Freehodd land is measured at cost, Freshsid
Buildings and leasehold bulidings are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of an
itam of property. plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, import duties and refundabla taxes
(after deducting trade discount and rebates) and any coste directly attributabie to bringing the assels to
the |ocation and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner,

Part of an item of property, plant and equipmen! having diffarent usefud lives, are accounted for as
separate lems (majer componanis) of property, plant and aguipment,

Cost also includes fransfar from equity of any gain or loss on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign
currency purchase of property, plant and aquipment. Purchased software that |s integral to the
functionally of the relaled equipment is cagitalized as part of that equiprrsml.

Subsaguent costs

The cost of replacing or upgrading part of an tem of propery plant and squipment is recognized in the
carying amount of the Rem if It is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part
will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The cosls of the day-lo-day servicing of
property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income a8 incurrad,

Depreciation

Mo depreciation is charged on freeheld land and capital work in progress (CWIP) as (he land has
unlimited useful Iife and CWIP is not yed available for use. Dapreciation on alber items of propedy, plant
and equipment is recognized on reducing balance method hasis cver the eatimaled usaful ves of each
ileem of property, plant and equipmant. The depreciation rate of plant and machinery has bean changed
this year, considering the current remaining useful lvas. Depreciation method, useful lives and reaidual
balance are reviewed each reporting dale and adjusted i appropriate,

The annual depreciation rates applicabla to the princimal categories are;

Building & Other Construction 10%
ETP & WTP 10%
Flant & Machirery 10%
Locse Taols 10%
Read Air (Jet) 20
Electric Instadlation 159%,
Fire Equipment 15%
GAS Installation 20%;
Generalor & Boiler 5%
Industrial Rack 0%
Alr Conditioner 10%
Swirmming Fool 10%
Mabor Vehicles 15%
Furniture Fixiures & Fittings 10%
Factory & Office Equipment 10%
Telephone Equipmernt 12%
Cecoration in Office 10%
Transfosmar 0%
Commersial Space 0%
Major malntenance activities

The company incus maintenance costs for all of s major iterms of property, plani and equipment.
Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.,
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3.02.5 Gain or losses on disposal
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upan disposal of when na future ecoenomic
bengfits are axpected lo arise from the continued vse of the assel. Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement of an item of proparty, plant and aquipment is determined gs the difference between sakes
proceeds and the carying amount of the asset and is recognized with other income or general and
adminisirative expensa.

31.02.6 Borrowing costs
Ag par mauirement of 1AS 23 Borrowing Costs, directly atiribytable borowing cosis are capitaized
durring constructing perlod for all quallfying aseats. A qualifying asset Is an assel that necessarly lakes
4 substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sals. The borrowing costs that are
directly attibutable to the acquisiion construction or production of a qualifying asset are those
borrowing cost thal would have been avelded if the axpenditure ar the qualifyang asset had not Dean
made. All other borowing cosis are recogmized in staterment of profit or Ioss and oter comprehensne
imcame in the pericd in which they are incurrad.

3.02.7 Capital work in progress
Capital work in progress consists of acquisition cost of capital componants and related instalation unil
the date placed in service. In case of import of companents capital work in progress s recognized when
risk and rewards are associated with such assets are transfarred.

3.03  Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs of irventorizs Inclsde
expenditure incurred in acquiting the inventories production or comversion costs and other cosfs
Incurred in Bringing them 1o their existing location and condition. Cost of inventories is determined by
using the waighted average cost formula. Whers necessary allowance is provided for damaged
obsolete and slow moving items to adjust the carnying valug of inventones to the lower of cost and nel
redlizable value, Net realizable valus is based on estimated salling price in the ordinary course of
business lmss the eslimaled costs of completion and the estimated costs necassary o make the sals.

304 Financial instruments

3.04.1 Non-derivatives financlal assets
The company initially recognizes receivables and deposils on the date that they are originaled. All pther
financial assets are recognized iniially on the date al which the company becomes a party fo the
coniraciual provisions of the transaction,

Financial sssels and kabilties are offset and the net amaount presented in the statement of financial
position when. and only when, the company has legal right 16 offset the amounts intends eithet 1o sattle
on a nat basis or to realize the assets and the liability simultaneously.

Financlal assets include cash and cash equivalents short term invesiments, accounts receivable other
recefvables and deposits,

3.04.1.1 Accounts recelvabla
Accounts recelvable represenis the amounds due From Inslitutional cusiomer export customers etc.
Accounts recelvable stated at original invoice amount without making any provision for doubtiul debts
because of the facl that exports are being based on 100% confirmed letter of credit basis with fixed
maturdy dates,

3.04.1.2 Advance, deposits & prepayments
Advances are intially measured at cost. After iritial racognition advances are camied at cost less
deductions, adjustment or any other changes

Deposils are measurad at payment value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost, After initial recognition prepaymenls are carrled at cost less
charges to statements of comprehensive mcome.

4.04.1.3 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash i transit and cash at bank including fooed
deposil having maturity of three months or less which are available for use By the company without any
restrictions. Temparary negative balancs in any bank account that are adjustable andior repayable on
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demand form an Integral part of the company's cash management are include as a component af cash
and cash equivalent, There is inslgnificant risk of change in value of the sala,

Available-for-sale financial as=ets

Auailablo—for—sale financiasd assels are recognized initislly a1 value plus any directly atlributable
iransaction costs, Subsequent to inltial recognition thay are measured at fair value and changaes therain
other than Impairment losses and foreign currency differences or available-for-sale dabt instrements are
recognized in other comprehensive income and presentad in the fair valus resefved in equity. When an
invesiment s derecognizad the gain or loss accumnulated in aquily is reciassified fo statement af
comprehensive income. Available-for-sals financial azsels Comprisa imvestment in stock markel,

Mon-derivative financial liabilities

The company recognizes all financlal liabilities on the transaction date which Is the date the company
becomes a party 10 the contractual peovision of instrumeni. The company derecognizes a financkal
Rability when its confractual chligations are discharged cancelled or expired. Financial llabilities include
trade and other payables abilty for expense.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognized whan ils confractual whligations fram past evenis are certain
and setflemant of which is expacted to result In an outfiow from the company of resources ambodying
economic benefits,

Tha company recognizes a financial kability at fair vakue less any directly atiributable fransaction costs,
Subsequent to initial recognition these financial liabilties are measured at amortized cost using the
affective Infenest method,

Impairmeant

Non- derivative financial assets

A Tinancial asset nol classified at fair value threugh profit or loss s assessad at each reponting date 1o
determine whether thera is objective evidence thal it is impaired. A financlal asset is impaired W
objeclive evidence Indicates that a loss event has occurrad afier initial recognition of the asset and that
the loss evant had a negative effect on the estimated future cash fows of that assel thal can be
astimated ralizbly.

Leans and receivables and held-to-maturity investment securities

The company considers aevidence of impairmert for loans and receivables and held =to-maturity
investment securities at both a spacific asset and collective lvals. Al Individually significant racaivablas
and hald-to-maturity investment securities are assessed for spacific impairment. Thosa found not to be
specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impaiment that has been incurred but not
vel identified. Asseis thal are not individually significant are collsclively assessed for impairment by
grouping logether assets with similar risk characteristics,

Available-Tor-sale financial assets

Impairment losses on available—for-gale financisl assels are recognized by reclassifying the losses
accumulated in the fair value reserve in equity, 1o profit of loss, The cumnulative lnss that is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss is the difference between ihe acquisiton cost, net of any principal
repayment and amortization, and the curment fair value, less any impairmeant loss recognized previously
in profit or loss, Changes in impairment provislons aliributable to applcation of the affective interest
methed are reflacied as a companent of interest income. If, in @ subsequeant period, the fair value of an
Impaired available-for—sale debl security incresses and the increase can be related obisctively 1o an
evani accurmng after the impairment lose was recognized in profid of loss, than the impairment loss is
reversed, with the ameunt of the reversal recognized in profit or loss. However, any subsequent
recovery in the fair value of an impaired availlable-for-sale equity security is recognized in
comprehensive income,

MNon—derivative non-financial asssls

In compliance with 1AS 36 "Impairment of Assels” the camying asmounts of the company's nen-financial
agsels, olher than biological assels, investment properly, Inventories and deferrad tax pgaels are
reviewnd at each reporfing date to determine whather there is any indication of impairmant. If any such
indication exists, then the assels recoverabla amount is estimated. For goodwill, and intangible sssets
that heve indefinite useful ives or that are not yet avadable for use, the recoverable amount is

p S L ; -._..-.
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astimaled each year at the same time. An Impairment [oss s recognized if the earrying amaunt of an
assel or ils refated cash ganerated unit {CGU) axceads its estimated recoversabls amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of Its value In use and its fair value less ool
to sall. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
uging a pre lax discount rate thal reflects current market assessments of the fime valug of money and
Ihe risks specific 1o the assets or QGEU,

For the purposa of impairment tasting, assals that cannot be tested individually are groupad togather
inte the smallest group of assels Ihat generates cash inflows fram continuing use that are largely
indapendant of the cash inflows of other assets or CGU.

Impairment kosses are recogaized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recogrized in respect of CGLUs
are allocated firs! o reduce the carrying amount of any goodwlll aliocated to the CGU {group of CGUs),
and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the alhar assets in the CGEU {greup of CGUs) on a pro rata
basis,

An impaimment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversad. For other assets, an impalmaenl oss is
reversad only 1o the exlant that the assets carmying amount does not excesd the camying amaount that
woukd have bean delermined, net of depreciation ar amortization, If ne impairment loss had been

recognizad.

Taxation

The company is a pubdic limited company, as per tha income tax act, 2023 the rate of income fax s
15% on business income, 20% on dividend income and 20% on glher income since the company is
100% export-oriented Textile industry.

Current tax has been charged st the rate appliicable lo the company as per Income Tax Act 2023 and
Finance Act, subject lo provision of section 163 of the ordinance taking higher income of- {a} at the rate
of 0.60% of total gross receipls, (b) tex deducled at souree for corporate sales u/s 89, tax collected al
impert stage L/S 120; and tax deducted at source of bank Interest income ws 102, [c) at the applicable
tax rale on laxable income,

According to 1AS 12 “Income Taxes" deferred lax is recognized in respect of temporary differences
betwean the camying amounts of assets and llabilites for financlal raparting purposes and the amounts
used for 1axation purposes, Deferred tax is measured al the tax rates thal are expactad o be applisd to
termporary difference when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the
raporting dabs,

Deferred tax assels and llabllities are offset if there is a lagally enforceable right 1o offsel current tax
kabilties and assels, and they relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable
enlily, or on differant tax entities, but they intend Io setlle current tax llabilities and assets on a net basis
of thedr tax assels and liabdlitles will be realized simultanecusly.

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unusecd lax loses, tax credils and deductible temporary
differences, io the extent that i is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
hey can be ulilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reperting date and an reduced to the
extant thal il is no longer probable that the related tax banafit will be realized.

Employee benefits

The company maintains a defined contribution plan and shorl term employee benefits and post-
amployment benefits for its eligible permanent employess. The eligibdity is determined according to the
terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds as well a5 rules anforceable as par |AS 19
‘Employes Banafils”

Defined contribution plan

A defined conbribution plan |s a post employment benefit under which an enlity pays fixed contribution
inte @ separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligations to pay fixed contribution into a
separale enlity and has no legal or construclive obligations to pay further amounts. Chligations fos
contributions lo defined coniribution plan are recegnized as an employee benef sxpense in statement
of comprehensive income in period during which related services are rendered by employees. Prepaid
caontribules are recognized as an asset 1o the extent that 8 cash flow refunds er a reduction in future
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payment is available. Contribution to 2 defined conbribution plan iz dus for more than twelve months
aftgr the and of the period in which the empiayea render is discounted Lo the present valus.

The company contributions to be g recognized provident fund for ils permanent employees aligible 1o
be member of the fund in accordance with the rules of the pravident fund constituted under an
irravocable frust. All permanant employeas contibute 10% of their basic salary 1o the provident fund
and the company also made equal conbribution. The Company recognizes centribution to a definad
contribution plan as an expense when an employes has randered EBrvices in exchange for such
coniribution, The legal and constructive abligation |s limited to the amount it agrees o contribute to tha
fund.

Short term employee benefits

Short larm employes benafits include bonus, leave encashment eto. Such obfigativns are measured on
&n undiscounted basis and are expansed as the related service s provided. & llabdity is recognized for
the amount expescted to be paid under short cash bonus or profit sharing plans. If the company has a
present, legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount &8 a result of past service provided by e
employee and the cbligation can be estimated rekabhy.

Contribution te worker's profit participation fund & welfare funds (WPPF & WF)
The company has made provision during the perind against WPPF & WF in accordance with the
Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 {Amendment 2013) & Rule 214 of the Bangladesh Labour Ruke, 2015,

Provisions

A provision s recognized In the statement of financial position when the group has a legal or
constructive obligation as result of a past event, it is probable that an outhow of economic benefits wil
be required to eettle the obligation and a reliabie estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provision is ordinarlly measured at ihe best estimate of the expenditure required 1o sefile the present
obligation at the date of statement of financial position. Where the group expacts some or all of a
provision 1o be reimbursed the reimbursement is recognized 2s a separaie asset bul only when the
resmbursement is virually certain. The expense refaling lo any provision s presented in the income
statement net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflecss, whare appropriale, the risks specific to the liabiliby.
Whare discownting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time i recognized as a
finance cost

Contingencies

A contingent abdity is a possible obligation that arises fram past evanls and whoss éxistance will be
canfirmed only by the occurrence or non acourrence of one or more uncartain future events not whaolly
within the conirod that anises from past events bul is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outfiow of resources embodying aconomic benofits will be required lo setle the obligation or the
amaount of the abligation cannol be measured with sufficient rediability,

A conlingent asset Is a possible asset that arises from past svents and whose exislence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-cecurrence of one or mare uncertain frture events not whaolly
within the contral of the entity,

Contingent kabiiies and assats sre not recognzed in the statement of financial pesition of the
COMEENY,

Revanue

Revenue has been recognized as per IFRS 15 Revenue from Confracts with Customers under 05
{Five) steps approach of recognizing revenue. According to the cora principal of IFRS 15, the entity has
recognized revenue to depict the transfer of promise goods or sefvice to customer in an amount that
reflects the consideration (Payment) fo which the enbily sxpects o be entitled in exchanging for those
goods or services. 05 (Five) steps approach applied are as follows:

i Idenlify the contracl:
it Icdantify the separale performance obdigation:

|rr'. Determing the transaction

price
i, Allecate the price fo the performance ohligation; and
V. Recognize revenues
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Eamings per share

In complying with 1AS 33 “Earnings per Share”, the Company presents baséc and diluted earnings per
share data for its ordinary shares. Basic eamings per share Is caloulated by dividing the profit or boss
allributable to ordinary shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the period, adjusted for own shares hald, Diluted BaEMings per share are
determined by adjusting the profit or loss atiributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
#verage numbar of ordinary sharas,

Foreign currencies
The major aclvities of the company were camied aut in USD, EURD and GBP but record and reporled
In Bangladesh Taka as this is the reporting CLITENCY,

The import activilies were not subject to any exchange fluciuation. Only the unencumbered podion of
export bills was subject fo exchange fluctuation which was dealt through statement of comprehensive
income of the entity. Foreign cumrency fransactions are recorded at the appticable rates of exchange
ruling af the transaction date.

Among the monetary assels and liabilities denominated in lereign cumencies the reparting date, anly
the export retention guoia account was translated tha applicabla rates of exchanga ruling at that date.
Exchange difference on such Iransiation was also dealt thraugh the statement of comprehensive
ome.

Financial risk management
The company has exposure fo the following risks from is use of financial instruments:

Cradit risks:

Liguidity risks;
Market rigk;

Price fAuctuation risk;
Currency risk; and
Interast rata risk.

® & O ® B W

This note presents information sbout the company'’s exposuré to each of the above risks, tha
company’s objectives, policies and processes faor Measuring and managing risk, and the company's
managameant of capital,

The cempany management has overall responsibifity for the establishment and oversighl of the
company’s risk managemaent framework. The company's risk management policies are established to
identify and analyze the risks faced by the company 1o sel appropriate risk imits and controls and to
maonitor risks and adherance to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewsd regularly to
reflect ehanges in market conditions and the company’'s aclivities.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss 1o the company If a customar o counterparty to a financial
insfrument fails to mest s contractual obligations, and rses principaily from the company’s receivables
from subscribers; interconnect operalors roaming partners snd dealers.

Management has a cradit policy in place and the exposure o credit sk is monitored on ongaing basis,

In monitoring credil risk, deblors are grouped accarding to whethar they are an individual or legal entity,
ageng profile, malurity and existence of previous financial difficulies. Accounts and othar receivabhes
ara mainly redated to the company's subscribers, The exposure of the company to credit risk on
accounts recaivables is mainly nflusnced by the individual payment characleristics of post=paid
subscribers. Interconnection receivables are normally paid within fhree months fram when they ane
involced and credit risk from this receivable iz very minimal. The company emplays financlal clearing
houses to minimize credit risk Invalving collection of roaming receivables. Credit risk does not arise in
respact any other receivables.,

Al the reporting date, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk. The MaxEUT exposursg io

credil risk |s represented by the carrying amount of sach financisl asset in tha stalement of financial
positicn,
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Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able 1o meel its financial obligations as they fall
dus. The company's approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is o ensure, as far as
possible, that # will always have sufficient liquidity to maat its liabllities whean due, under both normal
ard siressed conditions, without Incurring uracceptable lossas or risking damage to tha company’s
raputation. Typically, the company ensures thal it has sufficient cash and cash equivalenls o mast
Bipaciad operational expenses, including finansial obiigations threugh preparation of the cash Fow
lerecast, prepared based on time line of payment of the financial obligation and accondingly arrange for
sufficient liquidity/fund to maks the expected payment within due date.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in markst prices, such as forelgn exchange rates and interest rates
will affect the company's income ar value of iis holding of financial Instrumanis, The obiective of market
fisk management s 1o manage and conired rarket nsk exposures within acoeptable paramaters.
Hewever, the company does not hold any finandial instrument for which market risk arises due Io
markel price movameant and thus affect company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial
instrurments.

Price fluctuation risk

Paramount Textile PLC along with other companies in the industry faces prices fluctuation risk because
of valatility of yam price in the markat amanating from fluctuation of raw cotton price in the internatianal
market In recent imes the price of yam has censiderably fluctuated In local and global market and the
continuance of this will pul pressure on the cosl of productien as well as price of finished goods, The
company procures maximum raw materials (Yam, Dyes and Chemicals) from abroad and proved the
findsfed goods (fabrics) to some export oriented local garments and buyars.

So, considering the volatilty of raw material price as well finished goods price in the international
markst, CRISL foresees that the company |$ axposed lo price fluctuation risk.

Currency risk

The campany iz axposed to currancy risk on cartain revenues and purchases, resulting receivables and
payables, and interes! expense and repayments relating to bomowing incurred in foreign currenciss.
Majority of the company's transactions are denominated in USD. The Company has not entenred into
any type of dervative instrument in order to hadge currency risk due 1o stabla exchange rale in the
coundry and inflow of LSO,

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk due to changes In interest rates on borrowing. The risk arises for fluctiuation
of fioating inferest rates. The company has nol entered inte any type of derivative instrument in arder {o
hedge interest rate risk as at June 30, 2023 dus 1o having a stable money market in the COUNIry.

Financial cost

Financial costs comprise interast erpense on borfowings, unwinding of the discount on provisions and
contingent consideration, losses on disposal of available~for—sale financial assaels, dividends an
preference shares classified as liabilities, fair valus losses. On financlal asssts. dividends on preferance
shares classified as labilities, fair value losses on financial asseta al fair value through profit or loss,
impairment losses recognized on financial assels iother than trade receivabig), Barrowing costs that is
not directly atfributable to the acquisithon, construction or production of a gualifying asset are
recognized in profit or loss uging the effective interest,

Statement of Cash flow
The statement of cash flows has bean prepaded in accordance with requirements of IAS 7 Statement of

whereby major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payment from operating activities are
disclosed,

Events after the reporting period
Events afier the reporling pariod that provide additional informatian abaut the company's pesition at the
date of stalement of financlal posifion or those that indicate the going concern ezsumplion is not
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apprepriate are refiecled in the financial statemenis, Evants after the reparting pericd Ihat @re net
adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when il is found 1o be malerial.

Transaction with related parties

The company carmied out a number of ransactions with related parties in tha course of business and an
arm's length basis. Trensactions with related parties have been recognized and disclosed in the
redevint notes to the accounts according to IAS 24" Related Party Disclasures”.

Risk and uncertainties for uss of estimates in preparation of financial statements,

Preparation of financial statament in conformity with the International Accounting Standards requires
management 1o make esimates and assumpton that affect the reported amounts of assels and
liabilitias and disclosures of contingent assets and abilities at the date of the financial staternent and
revenuss and expanses during the period repored. Actual result could differ from those estimates.
Estimates are used for accounting of cartain flems such as depreciation and amortization and taxes.

Responaibility for praparation and presentation of financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsiole for the preparation and presemation of financial staternents undar
saction 183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per the provision of the “Framewark far the Preparaton
&nd Presentation of Financial Statements® |ssued oy the International Accounting Standard Boaed
{IASE) as adopted by tha Financlal Reporting Council (FRC), Bangladesh.

Comparative nformation

Comparative Infermation has been disclased In respect to the year 2021-2022 for all numerical
information of the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is
relevant for understanding of the current period financial statements.

Last year figures have baen reamanged where considered necessary to confarm to cument YBEr's
presantation,

Congistency of presentatian

The prasantation and classifleation of all tems in the financial statemeants have been retained from ong
period to another pericd unless where i ks apparent that another presentation or cassification wauld be
mare appropriate having regard to the criteria for the selection and application of &CLounting pokcias or
changes I$ required by another IFRS.

Lease

The Company has assessed fhe impact of the standard and concluded that its existing lease conlract
would fall under the low value fems’ and practical axpedients without having any material impact on
the fimancial statemants.

Lovel of precision
The figures in the financial statements have baen rounded-off to nearest Taka,

Components of financlal statements
The financial statement includes tha Tollowing components as per 1AS 1 *Presentation of Financial
Slatements®

* Stalement of financial position as at 30 June 2023:

» Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year endad 30 June 2023

* Statement of cash Nlows for the year endad 30 June 2023;

= Statement of changes in aquity for the year ended 30 June 2023;

* Naotes, comprising significant accounting policles and other explanatory information: and

* Comparalive infoarmation in respect of the preceding period as specified in Paragraphs 38
and 38A of 1AS 1
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Shirar Khan Bansk & Co

Far furthar daladls pleaze mler 1o Anemmre-4

800 Capital waork in pragress

Building Consinuction
ETP & wabar iraaimnt
Flant & machinery

Chasterad Accountants
Aamount in BOT
Aas al & for the yaar ended
am [ s W-Jun-23 || 30-Jun2?
530 Property, Piant & Equipment

Writien Down Value of Propesty, plant and sguipment are &s

Tollows:

Land & land dervalopment 114,035,349 1T &0G, 54
Building conelnuction 1,278,750, 046 1,295 554306
EMugni irestment plant (ETP) & water rearment plant 0% TR} 40,401 569 AR 474 B5R
Elssiical instailabion 104, BES BYT 82 GE2. 65T
Gas bea inslallation 24,180 424 25,132,095
Transformar 44,635 582 13,357 M9
Flar & machineny 1,440,178 8BF  2.172,758,0658
Loose tocks 45,554 3 407
Raad air (jet) 874, Tag T18ATE
Fitn eqidprmant 23 TaE 847 25,005 935
Faniony equipment 13.975.900 12,255,007
Gansrator £ boler 130,680,338 130 845 60
Indusisial rack 10, 8 30 FHALRETH
Furmitue & fixtura 14 [958, BAT 14 5480 348
Aar corvdifanes 18,5801, 538 16.007 200
Zwimming pool 163,125 187,250
Cihice deoaralion 1T 501,562 14,071, 567
Offica souiipmeni TA0,60E, 17 577
Telephona egulamani 237268 . e
Itorlor vakicles 81,110,459 86,071,747

1,411,081, 385
30,862, 5E0
72,000,986

1, 718.065,540

1,491,061, 882
23,845 34T
A, 588 0d4

237 0

Capial work in progreass reprasanis e sssels acquined during the year but yoi 1o ba installed

501 Mevamant of capital work i progress

Crpaning balamcs
Addion curing the vear

Translermad 4 propary, plant & equipment
Cloding balanon

2237 64, 20

3834508

3,201,298,706

1,056,343, 354
2,355 484,373
ol BET TIT

(1.482,333,053) (1,725,363 44T}

_LTie%s54

2,217 454, 280
R _————— |
.00 Imvesiment propesty

Commanial Space SOT, 7 ET SOT M7 6

Loss - Accutrailaled Denraciation 1o 4o 30.06.2023 (22,008,234) (17,932,381}

Less ; Depracialion dunng the year (4,558, 734) [, 8025 A53)
ﬂmlmlm AE%ETS 437

Invasimant proparty represent purchase of commendial Space 9,556 & congist of three ficor at Shikhara
Jolchiholi, 408 Gulshan Norh Avenue, Dhaks-1212whicn cost pree Tk SOT.717.871 and charges
depreciation &1%.
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Shiraz Khan Bagak & To
Chartared Accoumtants

Amawnd in BOT

Az al & for tha year ended
WJun-23 [ 30-dunaz

Notes Particulars I

B.00 Invesiman in Associates
Paremount BTrac Ersigy Lid (Mote-8,04) 128235 5858  1,678.952.0M0

Cyramc sun anangy P Lid . (Mose-8.02) 1,097 924,762 -
3,227 148,347~ 1578,952.070
B01 Paramount BTrac Energy Lid

Cpaning Investmant in Shans 1,67TB.B53,000 1276 725263
Add: Sharp of Profil of asscciabe |Mobs -8.001) 450,271 515 400,226 806

2,133,223 583 1.678,952,070

8007  Share of Profit of Asscciate

fet profit atiibidaiie b the Shareholdars of agscciate SUBHZ 4B0 B, T 401

Pemceniags of hoiging A5 005 450%

Share of net profi 450,371 515 400,278 ROE
e se——

The company's invesimend in asscoinbes a8 48.00% gouity imerest 3 Paramouns BTres Energy Lig
{FEEL]. FEEL is a J3in venture company between Paramount Texts Limfad and Bargla Trag Limiag
having tarnad &t 26" Fabwuary, 2010 and commencing COD at 16™ Febeuasy, 2019, In fnancal
stalomants 40.00% oguily inbefes! B accouring weies eguity mathad in Scsardancs wiEh [ag 25,
Irvastment in an asscciate is inilially recognized al cosl and tha carying amount & mcreased o
cacraasad W recogrize B investor's shae of the profit or lass of the investes, Tha imasiors sheee of
inveslae's pralil or logs Is recogrized in the invester's prafi or loss,

BO0Z Dyramic sun snergy P Lid
Cpening Ivvesimant in Skars . i
Aagdilion ; Buring the yaar 1122,508,8710 -
Add: Share of Frofit of associabe {Mobe -5.002) (24,674, 108) .

1,097 B34, T62 .

0002 Share of Profit of Asseclale

Mok fops gliributable to the Sharsheidars of nssoclale 50,355,323 -
Parcentaga of holfng 48,00 .
Share of nel loss iiﬂﬂ.iﬂ .

The ompany's imeesimant i asdociales as 49% equsly interess @l Dyramic sun enegy PW Lid
[DSEPLLDSEPL & joinl venture company Belween Paramoury Texlle Dic & Globs! ey project
hoidings (GEFH] o Sister corceer of Shapoor Palkanji Birastruches capis) camapany privalalid) A
Firancial siatemen, equrly intanast s scoounted for @ 45% on squity mthod

8.60 Long ierm invastmant {41 cost)
Intraco Solar powar Lbd

Irreastmant in sharas 2,245 778410 1,T7E 560000
2E5. 773 410 1, TTE. 560,000
Inwestment in Capital Jﬁﬁuﬁﬂ'm
Imesamant in Convertible non-redaemable sreference shanss 510,000,000 0 00000
IntEssment Mon-comrsadibin E32,7RA.010 58 540,000
Investment Shana Money depasits 8,000,000 -
Drviders receivabic on prefarance sharas 113,580,400 =

Lmlm.m 1.??GIHI.M

Tha compary's invastmant in subsidiary as 80% Bty interest at klraco scier pawer Lid (ISPL). ISPL is a
jiin wantune company betwean Paramoont Tese Lid, inrace CNG Lid Intraco solar power Lt {ESPLY
Incoaporated under Compamny At 1884

An associate firm of DN, Guptas & Associates




Shwaz Khan Bazak & Cn,
Charerad Accounlanis
&mount in BOT
A5 at & for the r ended
Nobag Parlicida
N i 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-2z
10.80 Invveritories
Chamicals Gid, 148 67T 06,580,426
Finishad goods 1,130, 200,100 957,621,055
e 1473330 406 1., BE2 523
Prciing & suo matars T Ean a5t 5,306,926
Work in process _ 1,437,321 498 G2 500,384

AR 4741514 504

Exislonce, valuation complelenass and Bpproprialonass of quakly ardd weighl of above inversanes haws
bean confirnad after camying oul physical worlfeaban s on June pii el

For turther details please refer 1o annouure B
11.08 Trads recelvabics

Amaunt dua frem tade recesy ebies 163046000886 1,095,911 840
Faraign exchangs (gaindoss) [fak vahes Adpustment) 4,282,644 21 ,am_'.rlsl

) Ameunt due from rade fecelvablos have been diclosed in prageniaion curancy and farsgn cumancy
echangs fuchuatian has been recognized scoandingly
i} Thare ara mo such rade recaivables oug from sny dimesars of any othar oficens of the campany,

i) Mo receivabies are oulstanding for & pencd axceading six moriths. All B fecaivables ars coangklered
gocd ard secuwred by etber of credil,

hﬁhmmmmmmmﬂunmmuﬁmmummhﬂhm
e for ary douktiul detts,

1101 Maovement of rads recelvabios

Dipening balance 1,074,307, 135 BEE SO0 TAT
Addition during the year E/609.801.889  EG15.520.179

BUGR4109.064 7 274,020,066
Faalited during the year B.081,289E, 754 &, 158, TR 7T
Chosing balance ‘Flﬁﬁlm.ﬂﬂl IETEM'.‘I'EE

11.02 Againg anabysis of trads receivabiss

In. compliancs wilth e fequirament of paragraph ED and 61 of IAS 1 “Presenisbon ol Financlal
Slatemants® rBcE recoivabips have besn aradyrac as lolloes

Les= ghan 08 mendhs 1833 822,310 1,074 307 1858
kiore than 06 Dul lesa than 12 mantks - -
kiprs han 12 monshs

1.632822.310 _ 1,074,307.135
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Shirez Khan Bazsk & Co,
Chartered Acocuntanis
dmournl in BET
As at & for the r ended
’ e u Pty 20-Jian-23 Al0edun=27
12.00 Advenoe, dopesits & pre pAymants

Advarca gaing! salary 10,655,484 11,781,418
Achvance agans! supglors and otham 791,135 887 7127 187
Achaance nouesiaifice e T.580.135 1,540,135
Bark gquaranias 5,152,042 4 A51, 508
Security depasil - COAL &0, 000 500,000
Emprast fund 2028 138 2,456,704
LM margin e posil 5154 981 4 135 9ED
Frepaid axpenszes LR Rl i £.255 141
Discoun on Zerg Coupan Bond . 1018193
Security depask -others LTS a1 | B.971,734
Sacurty depotis for memat 7000 7.000
Security ciepesits far Titas Gas A0 530, 501 44 E33 160

Agvance Trags VAT (AT} 1,E31, 354 .
Telaphong ine duposi 13,600 13,000

BBS. 454,278 B60,154,821

1 AN sdvance, deposils and prapaymants are considarsd oo mnd Fecovaratie.

i) Thera & fo such amum&m1m.np%mﬂﬁmadmmmﬁmmﬂ AvENIDE
analnst eakang,

i) Adwance against salaries am raglaiy boing raalired from respectyg Birpioyeas’ sabary,
i} Digbts considerod geed in respect ol which the cornpany @ Fully seosed,
For furiher details plegss refar i Annanure-G

13.00  Other recalvablo

House Fenl Raceivabis 2,232,040 1,884, 500
2,232,040 'Iﬁlﬁ
1400 Investment
Irwestmat in non-lsted companiss (Meghna Bank Limvted) = 20,000,000
Investmen in listed companies (Markel prics] 44,706,837 47,711,347
44,766,527 B7.711,347

Tha above investmant in share has been ranogaized @ “Available for Sale™ financial nsinumani tus
meaasured in marked value &5 on June 30, 2093

1481 Investment in listed companies

Fvealments X2 04T 54 86,254 BAY
Ao ;. Bddilisndddfustreani 25012 82,392 48T}
Raalized Insaigain {252,497] [1.874 526}
Invastment in cost price {Annex.-0) 21 E20, 080 12,047,568
18.00 Cash & cash squivalents
Cashinhand  (Nale-1501) E90FE76 4,280,742
Cash o benks (Mots-15.02) 2,177,152 5,038,217
Camh a: baris {foreign currancy) (Nole=15,03) B5 026,470 B5.505 321
Cash at Bank (FDE) 113,777,435 !-'-l.i.":lﬂ'!l.'.ﬂﬂ
Mﬁﬂ 133,112,758

An easaciata firm of DN, Gupta & Assoclates




Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
EMWMHIHHTB

Amount in BOT

Mot As at & for the ended
f " . I H W23 || 30-Jundz |

18.01 Cash In hamd

Gash [Factary) 319838 1,702,871
Cinsh | offica) 3,543,184 2.538 506
Cash (salary) Z20.654 45,285

5,003,878 4,260,742
e

1502 Cash at banks

Alfsaiah tolam| Bark 2 1431 02000507 4 =2 476, 745 1
Bangal Commarcial Bamk & 9001311000100 2937 338 =
Brac bank-1501 2027492 20004 283058 270
Brag bank-1801 202248220007 449,405 18,675
City Bari - 140381 TE246001 I 824 2,382 815
Cammercial Bank af Caylane 1818005820 234 816 L
Coammunity Bank Banglades -007 0310120101 42,585 el 323
Chaka Bank # 2251000008519 9,304 .
Dutch Bangla Bank Lid - 1031100041 078 55,600 132,844
Ceich Bangia Bank Lid - 1161100031043 6,568 T.255
hatsh Bangla Eank-2131 107680 2,821 118 EHD 641
Eastimn Bank Lid-10413600088680 158 301 BES
EBL # 1041060000753 478,500 F
Esauberr Bark Lig-104 1 060538328 B33, 497 8,512
Eawlern Bank Lid-1041270480523 TIT.H0T 1,403
E rstem Banik Lid-1041050308748 4,871 LB ]
aruina bank-00A200 1 000081 rasq T G2 E1S 44,615
Jamima bank-1 001000143034 37158 4,033
Meghna Bank # 1109-111.1319 HE 232 .
Mugual Trugl Bank-130100007 3835 182 Tog 74,535
Mochumati Bank # 1103111 00000935 T8 G4E -
MNCC Bank -001 2021 0025262 4,534 5,511
NRB Bark-13825 343, 3084 34573
Puball Bank-08E55102 850 1,591 0a7 50,135
PEL (BhD) - 3555102003507 b el -
Shimanb Bark- 1005241000729 54,136 i
Slardard chamared bank-01 14567301 8,542 Bo 153 444
Stangard bank-01 BA3001939 12 E22.340 1,523,971
Trust Bank-003302 10042850 33507 16 143
Uthara Bark- 1564122007 1545 581 B3 21 EAE
UCHL # 095110100001 3831 300,235 =
Veéaor bank-C0A GE3637200 A4, 783 149 103
62,177,152 3038217
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co,
Charisred Accouniants
Amaunt in BOT
ﬁ As al & for the vear anded
Motes Particulars [ 30-dun-i3 20-Jun-22
1503 Cash st banks (Foreign Currency)
2032-23 21
g s i—m —_— ’-"@:i—
ERGA-EEL -1 13100325450 22 17510 X583
ER O -PEL-3555 162000628 i hag 914,675 29 403
Margin acoount (formign)-SBL-343 x - 2495, 166
Margin acooun forakgn)-FEL-138 233,184 24,846, 107 401,509, 5432
Bra Bank (ERQA) - 2072452200008 3.2 336,084
Brac Bank (LFS0] & 2023409200005 148, TEE 145,820, 208 .
Brac Bark L)50- 220007 T 55 BTS 55,675
HEBC 05000 38098-005 62706 0,522 518 2 TR0 BE3
HEBC-001 012368047 21,574 2,308 470 5,143 386
HEBC-001 072268081 34T 32,24 11,802,291
MTEL (LSD] - 1302000003834 2EG G54 JE.8a4 507 x
MTEL (ERC] - 1302000003857 38,148 4,087 282 -
Woan bank-CO8 923927881 5,266 SRS 86T 1,050,233
:rﬁd'_m H8035.479 65,595,021

Among the above bank acoounts, asssunt malained in foreion currency have been disciosed in local
CANTemCy; Bus fareon sechange fluciusticn Ak ioes| has been reccenized,

18,00 Share Capitsl

Authorized capital

500,000,000 ardinary sharas of Tk, (- 00,000,000 5, 040,000,000
Btued, subscrbed B pald up capital

Dpening balance 1,628,335, 320 1,550,748 5En
Stock dividend - T7.538, 700

1,515.&32‘ 1,628, 338,3

The balance raprasente 162,833,519 crdinary shares of Th. 10 asch,

1601 Compositlan of Share Haolding:

30 June, 2033 A0 June, 20232
Particulars Nao. nlglu.rl N Na., qr;'hm o
Director and Spersars 99,254,425 BO 055 0B253 475 BO.0EN
Insfiutian 16,767,188 T0.30% 6,575 GRS 2R
Ganeral Public 39,678 830 24.37% 18,074,211 JER9%
Forelgn Invesior T 133427 4.38% 41,833 341 4,10%
181833637 100% 162,833,532 100%

Tha digtribution Scheduls showing the numbnr of sharehoiders and Sise sharehalders in parcentage has
been dissided betorw 5 2 roguiramsnt of Listing Raguiation of Dhaka arg chillagorg Siock Exchanges.
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.

Chamernd Accowntants
Amownt in BOT
As atl & for the year snded
Motes Pa
u i 30-Jun-23 || I0-Jun-22
1802 Range of Holding :
L Particaubars Na. of Sharaholdsrs Mo, of shasg Hodding [%e)
1 o 500 shares 5,099 10683018 0ET
501 80 5000 Shares 2.0eg 4 9BE AT 3or
3007 0 10000 Shares 470 1504.811 215
100 o 20000 Shares 0 3,565 400 2.44
20001 b 50000 Shares 213 7004, 508 4,50
SO0001 o 100000 Shares i £,084 404, 3.13
03001 1o 1000000 Sharns L+ 22 18D 127 13.62
Dier 1000000 Enaras 13 115,003, 758 70,63
§.014 1H.I~1:IE 104

Shares of (e Compsny are kxled with Dhaks ang

shara 2022 ard Tk 77 Far share 3027 in the
dunm

IT00 Share premiem

Crilfiagong Sicck Exchangs ang fisoted @i T 795 por

Dhska snd Chigngong Slock Exchange reapechvely on 30

Share premium mecsived o A0000 000 ahares ot T 185 mach 540,000,000 el 0,000
= 2I0000,000 540,000,000
1800 Holkding gain reserve
InvesiTient in market prce dd, TR BET 27,711,347
nvastmant incosl price (21,.520_1]-35; (22,047 565}
Hm H&Hl
Far furthar detalls plesso reter (o anmuxsns O
1900 Deforred tax {assats) { Nlakdlley
Dednrrad tax {assats) / kzbdity is arteed 3 fiodl o
Toxs bdar
Tax bozo valus
Carrying value xs [Dedwotibs)
e at Juna30.2023 ";““'"" bamporary
0,208 differance
For tha year ended June 30, 2023
Fraopesty, planl and equipment S426,050,318 5 280 fqa S0 T3E020015
Previcent fund {1,728,118) . i1,128,114)
WRPF & WE 138228 03] . {39,236 031)
Poat amplayrment harsa il (!I-.'n".':H_HE;l 15_.'-':] 1_#9!
a1 534,419
Eftechive tax rala 16%
Caferrad tax Sabiiiy [aEE6lE) exciuding holding
gain resene (A} 13,790,163
Holding gain mssre £2.046.438 22,845 430
EMaciiva tax radn R
Defered tax fabilies! (assats) on halding gain
reaenE (B 4,204, k44

Daferrad tax liability | (assots) (As0)

1, (4,807
N ——
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co

Chartared Acscuntaris
Amount In BOT
As 8t & for the year ended
£ u iy Wdun-23 || 30-dun2z
Parficulars mﬂ;;;' h:.l:‘;;ﬂ“' m:ﬁ:mp
- 20,2023 ismporary
Praperty, plasi and squiment 40SHE24649 AMIEZ2 4T 145,102,476
Peowicant fund {1.802 585) 11,983,583
WPPE & WF (38,520, 548) (36,820, 545)
Prust smpicymart barafl (5,270,69) (8,270,508
101,028, 746
Effective tay rale 18%
Daferred tax Sablity! (assets) axchading holding 15,154,312
Gain rosare (A}
Helfing gain mssne Fac L o] 25,663,778
EFeclive Lax raln 1054
Ceferrad tax Sabiitiacr rassala)an holding gain 4.566,278
sy (B
Daferrad tax liability / (assets) (A+B) —A7,120600
20,00 Long term loan
Bank snd Financial Ingtiutisns
HS6C 701,506 B0 T304, 745
AL-Arafah Islamd Bank L, 604 525 000 -
Brac Bank L. G201 851 .
Pubal Bank Lid 1297 220,658 1616147671
UGHL (TL) 701,664, 143 s
Litars Bank Lig 384 576 084 A83 540 787
Musunl Trust Bank Lid 1,563 0358, 827 37 954,603
City Bark Lig 802 095673
Jammiira Bark Lig 513676188
Shimanioc Bank 45 853,588
Trust Bank Lid - S0, TE2 TEE
Lanka Bangia Finance Lid = 55 46T 088
Lar#an Allance Finance Lid,-1038 172,888 153 ]
POC Finances Lig 1602239 284 4013 450,47
IDLE Financs Lid 517,618,553 §31 800,000
Umitex] Fiiance Lid 3,308 B0 134,382 753
Directars’ Loan 50,000,000 -
Praferamos shanes {Mon-convertible recdesmatie | 1100, Gk, a0 -
Total

'I".T‘laﬁ-l-..-lﬂi ﬁ-.M‘:'II‘IﬂEE
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Shiraz Khan Basek & Co.
Charerad Accounians

Asmouinl in BOT
— e e
As a1 & for the yvear ended
5] Panlicufars
" ﬂ Adum-23 |f 30-Jun-22

.00 Trade and oibar payabies

Trade payabing | Note-21.01) 141,573,451 107,524, B2
141,073,481 10?&5
.01 Trade payables
Derferrad labilmes [iinport) 109,542 814 TS.721,184
Detarmad lisbilties {lseal)) 31,231 0az A2 AT, o
Forsign anchange gainiioes] tair valus adjuatment| {102 413) (234,102}

11,073,461 107,524 548

i} Amaund dug o radn payables in foreign curmancy has been disciosad in prasentation local currancy ang
formign Gurency sxehange Muciuation has bean recognized acoandrgly.

] Thig smouni repreasmis balancs dus i suppliers.
1] Al Irade pavables have bean paid as P lerre ang raguiar Bag,

#1.00.01 Ageing anakysis of irace payalies
In campliarcs wilh ®g requirament of paragraph 60 and 61 of A5 1 "Prasentation of Financisl
Slatamants® Irads patvables have been analyzed a8 folows:

Lass lham 08 manihs 144 073 281 107 524 Ada
hhremm[:ﬁhmmmn'lzmnm 2 I
More shan 12 mondng = =

141,073,287 107,524 848

2200 Liability for expenses

Gas bif payahle IE 14T 51T 38,04 00
Securty Dapost 18,342,154 AT 205
Security dqﬂuﬂmhmkmnlrrhnrp'nparrj 5,853,501 55492504
Advance racah from nsstmeni propety 227200 27200
Other sxpensas 16, 50,920 40,568 999
Frovident fund payabln 1,128 71§ 1,982 545
Pasl employment bansdt 5731 4845 5,270,985
Telephors hil pavabis 13,975 13478
Elatiricty bill payabia 1,478,478 7418257
Unalocaled application laes 4E6TE 48,575
Prawigian far WF'F'FEW‘FI:HMB-.R.DH 145,226,031 366 B30 546
Augit & professicng fems payabie 402, 50 0,000

—ZE3eEs Tt

2201 During the paricd Th, 9,601/ has been daducted by hark frgm Bopart bill o account of werkar prof
el P paticn.
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Ca.
Chariared Aocsunians

24,00 Current portion ol lang term loan

HEBC

Zara Coupan Bond

ICLC Firgnce Lid

IPCAC Financs Lid

Puttrali Blank Lig.

Larian Alliance Finance Lid
Lanka Bangla Finance
Linted Finance Lid

Uttara Bank Lid

2300 Provislon for Tax

Dipaning balance

Add: Price yeor tax gxpense

Less: Paid during tha year

At - Pravision for the year | hide-34.00)

Les=- Advanoe income ax

HE.00 Revenun

Yarm and scikd dysd fshrics

Kl yam dysing
Printing

Amtu_r_-.t in BOT
As at & for the r aned
g # e 30-Jun-23 M-dun-22
Z3.00 Shart tesm loan
LATR PEL 14,730, 188 78,224 903
UPFAS PHL & HEEC JE5 658 Ar3 285087 034
EDF PEL.EBL & HEBC 1664081632 2,851 553 124
Bank cverdrad| (ISTL  PRL 701,747 588 1071240 5681
HSEC 149,599, 5060 807 500, 853
Brac Bank 147 057 BEE 470, B0
IPOC-5TL 150,030,000 -
Bergial Cammenial 387,100,000 -
Juuna Bank Lid 355,267, 340 -
Mochuimos Bank Lk 54, B40 484 -
MTEL 100,593, 448 -
Shimanio Bank 3,919,444 -
] =11 508,827 700 -
EBL 124,018 335 123,748 877
Community Bank 674,120, 7o 653,024,137
Commarcial Bank Of Cylone 31511280 127,031,250

a"f.m3|11'f 5,502,086 415
— e

B 561 058 22087 18T

. 20,000,000

140,000, 08 88,400,000

108,823,658 72,873,548

403,112,980 138,828,003
25,741,304 :

- 500,548 480
15,342,352 "
B4 5ga.77a B5.478,516

793,238,652 A 5B, 033,014
31,351, Bna 2B.503, 145
14 556,005 -

(45,947, 585) (26,384,268

UK 2118876

115,135 440 65,974,203

115,138,440 68,093,079

|9:r£1.-¢:r:] 136, 741,525)
17,583,968 3151_51,554

808 405,130 5,570,664 340
JE9. 187 fd9 335,821,153
313,228 T 305 543 245

8,E09 301, 549
et

E.615,529.178

An associate firm of M. Gupta & Associaies




Shiraz Khan Basak & Cg,
Chanened Acoountants
Amount in BOT
As at & for the yvear ended
| Motae bbb 0-dun-23 Iodun-d2
47.00 Casiof sales

Opening stock
Faw madarials 280 8172878 1,628 B4T 143
Warkin-process 52,580, 384 BEZ 516578

3 TR0, 258 2484 364 337
Purchase during the fedr (Mode-27.01) .70 A 51 003 &F8, a7
Gaoods availstle for use 0 486.403.180 7435343 418
Lass; Closing slock
Rt matan sl 1,868 357, 024 £800 412.87s
‘Wak-in-progess 1427 321 458 982 5A0, 204
Matarials consumupd 5.163.7T14.668 _ 3,701,250,158
Add: converslan cost
Wages. salacies & ofer benalits (Note.27.07) TEE, 045015 730,822 408
Faclory averhaad | Male-27.03) 150,761,678 1378395512
Coal of productien TARL0H ., 5 5.800,871,875
Adi: Cpening slock of finished goods 957 831,265 777,148,356

B,416,842 524 6877, 720.2T0
Lesz: Clesing stock of finshad gocds 1,130, 300,100 057438, 255

7.0

itz

Purchage

Raw maderials

Purchasa of dyeing Sinkshing & printing ehemnicals
Purghass of yam

Purchasie ol Grey Pabeics

mSAurance pramium {manne)

Camaga inwards

C & F exponpes

Attaptance commimsion

Chargas sn UPAS | Discounting & Confimmafion)
Charges on EDF (DNacourting & Confirmration)
LT commisaian

Packing materials

Purchiase af paly bag

Furchase of plegbe bag

Sub- malerials

Purchase of paparilastic cone

Burchase ol pdassic bobin

Purnchase of siging chemicak

Purclhass of lnatils wax

Purcivess of pagsr luba

Woges. salarios & aiber benafits
Wages, salariss & fastival banus
Crvarlime, heliday & alher slicwance
Heise rert 1o faciory warkirs
Provicant Fund (Nole-26.04)
frsurance premium {Ectory workars)
Eait lanve sxpenses

e ——— e e SR O
T.206, 842 474 Mﬂ&ml

el B, TO0 G4E 545 BA2
2HEQTIS MO 383100237
BE2,260 345 177,001, 893
850 650 17,245 nas
38 388,920 dd TE1 947
84,187,673 72.130,098
8,384 549 8,780,522
07, 306 57 A7,BET 76q
129,896,531 74,851 665
¥.572,1498 10811 227
5079, 740 18,500,317
B. 713 850 4,507 500
3,408,110 ITas1210
5,683,170 6. TER, 150
a4 035 062 17,914 468
3. 320,600 1,911,333
4,758,484 THIER1T
—l02.409.931 _ £.003,870.087
661, 108812 B4, 5:56,661
70,196,084 Th.438.072
18,616,700 18,824 200
9,701,668 6,561,885
4,203,750 1,848,243
8,021 5849 3400 054

H1.Eﬂ1l TI0.83F 405
e ———— 1

An associate finmof D.N. Gupta & Associstes




Shiraz Khan Basak & Co,
Chartared Accountants
Amount In BOT
As at & far the enidied
| e u kot 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
27.01 Factory ovarhesd
Comvayance 113 407 3,011,703
Conmisson on bark quararies 2. 280, 405 597 0008
Depracialisremanufaciunng 570,731,202 741 008, 258
Elacircily Bl 24 053,663 58,386,208
Enlertainment 4 180977 3,781 464
ETF & WTF marmienance 847 724 833012
Food slcmance 10,168,534 1 844, 157
Fual & jubricants 17,445 433 13,485 117
Gag hill BOE THS BER ITEE2T .5
Insuranco pramium {fra) 20,778,203 23,513,100
Ll terst mupeneas 13,555,228 13,423,285
Medicars aup 1473473 1,554,015
Micalanpous axp TET, 070 Tl 0o
Makile bil 1,034 980 BE1,300
Kuniciasl iax 1.1, 468 1,137,788
High allawance 7,140 £1.491
Purchase of ETF ghamicals 5326360 4, 298 430
Purchass of generalr & bakier chamicals 4,556, 529 4 488,024
Purchags of macking ol 708, 304 ABE 2494
Repair & manlenance 48,433 477 53,194 408
Repair & mairdenanca-car 412 668 Fas Ras
Spare parts 43 835 157 37 .55 S
Stationary & 837 104 ST A
Tour & travel {Mote-27.08) 11,E47, 185 0 04, 385
Aleestian of past erplayment beralll (Nole-27.06) 414,765 454 313
Gornplmnce and safooy LR 4,315,815
Linifeem & Liverias G55 410 Bi6.010
1,8247615/6  1.978.385,312
2704 Allsestion of pravident fund
¥éages, salares & cher benafits @) 70% &, T01.588 6,551 888
ArrminkEtratie gverhead @) 30% 4,187 B56 & A0T.E8)
'l.'IIHl.H-I 0, 285,578
IT08 Allseallon of iour & traved BERNETS
Favlory ouschead @ 4% 11,697 135 10,064, 345
Admirisiralive owarhaad § B 12,671 661 10,503, 0an
24,363,156 H‘!r.ﬁ
2706 Adlocation of post amployment Banefit
Factory overheed @ B0% 414,765 454213
Adminigiralive overhead & 109 45,085 50,458
ﬂiﬂ H-III-H

An associate frmof 0N, Gupla & Associatos




Shiraz Khan Basak & Co,

Chanersd decounlsnis
Asmount wn BOT
Az al & for the vear ended
e ! i s I0dun-23 30-Jun-22
SE.00 Distribution cosis
BTMA parificats faag T34, 80 Tod 375
Courssr changes 4,543 841 4,587 B8
Coext of free sampia B.AET 23T 18,415,028
C & F expenses (eapor) {510 878 B27.196
Enseriginmant (buyer) 3,375,381 2511130
Frusl, runrirg, maintEnance & SAfiape aubwands 29,124, 845 Al,355, B84
Ingurarce pramiom (fie) 33 812 |,060, 888
Loading & unlagding 86,200 560,908
Mizscallanagus axpanss 2,042,800 1,786,204
Fapair and mairdananca of vahioks 3,332 R4S 3,387 600
mﬁ:ﬂi Sﬂlﬁflm
00 Adminisirative REpENSEL
Advertisament cup, 3,566,435 1,222,044
ALK sspenges 487 583 311,713
Audi & :ﬂ:l'llllk:lrlﬂLupﬂ 1 2,288,513 2,39 078
Beoks & padodicals AT A58.400
CRBBL chamge 3,240 3% 1,410,438
Eonveyance 271,084 2,243 367
Credil rating laes 1,508, 283 1. 203587
Cookarias FaE 0T 501,727
Deprecidan-adminsoratime 37,344 810 31 ER0.ETD
Donatian & subscrialion 1132 544 3,198,287
Eleciricny k| 1.E882 370 1,653,405
Enfariain maan| Jas, o0 AIE03
Feag for certificabas 1,454,455 313,532
Food eflowmnca & AET A0 3,195 445
Forms, thes & rennwal Tess 481 308 431,548
Fuisl & [ubvicanis 6,453, 450 & 500,771
Inteams| eap 1,753 508 1, 720515
Insurancs Pramiym-Car - BS5, a8
Liglifrg foass 1,353,208 1,665,306
Medizang exp 1,448,670 1,128 285
Membarship foes 180,000 42 547
Macaliang i exn 2AT0.710 277,515
Mobika bill 1.E1H 467 4 08 524
Herws paper 27594 21535
Ofioe mainienance 4,747 304 ER-HERT
CHYGe rignl TAZE 140 7133463
Peatage 74,1480 E1.74D
Pramadianal expanses 37,081 122000
Prosickant Fund (Mooe-27.04) 4,157 BEg 2507 5593
RJSE Foas 1.213400m 8,300,852
Rarunerabion 24,000,000 24,000,000
Rapair & malnterances-Car 4,437 004 4. 31T 016
Sofessre developmer 100,000 1.283.000
Salary, alwance & fesival bonus B2 505 601 A.07E, 050
Fponis apuipment & 5030
Waler & Sowaragpe 151,864 126 000

An associate firm of ON. Gupla & Associatas




Shirazx Knan Bazak & Co,

Chartered Accounlands
Armount i BOT

AL at & for the F dedod

e l_ P 30-Jun-23 MJun-22
Annigl repart printing 31,761 248,250
Statianary 2,002,138 1,846,538
Loss on saie of car 28,054 308,285
Talephane ssp LA ] 5, BGA
Towirs & travels (Hote-27.05) TZA71 881 10,503, 180
Allocalion of poal empioyrant banef {Mda-27 054 46,005 30468
Tramning & devl spmerd 866,450 S8 Té0

236,033,042 236,507 050
l—*‘u—.——_

.00 Finance Cost

Bank charge 12470514 085,418
Firance arangement expanses 32,324,043 31 952,026
Inlevest on bank cwardrad 104,240 003 108,158,730
Irilafaal on loam [LATHE] I BARZ 930 2T0are
Interesi o laan (IBPY §3,544,785 40438, 7A0
Infizre=d an darm |oon &5, 825 BN 88,170,848
Intavast on Zore Coupon Bong 118 199 17,785,635
L'C charge SNE.a58 139 118
Ramiltance coflection chargs 18,755,118 15,500,388
Slarmp charges 255 430 200,730
Smdlt chargas 1,481 525 1,458,145

454,816, 259 344 .-1-3-5,“_5_

3 Income from House Rant
Inzoma from houea rent | investmant praparky] 22,608 4FD 21,558,000
Less : Mainlenance cosl including depreciation {ELARG Sdd ) (6457800}
16,081,936 15,090 600

L0 Other incomaloss)

Dividend noame 2L N ] 1,640
Irdarest income 3,120,284 187642
Incesme from dividend o praleranos shares 113,550,400 .
‘Wastaps salas 2 055,658 4, T4, e
Lapital gaindloss) an sake of Maghna Bark Lid Shars 10.000,000
Capital gainfiops) on salg of matketable BECLTIES {282 45 11,814 526}
123,818,813 4, TET 578
1160 Exehange gain
Foreign curency fuciuslion gain 51:#.-!]-&2,3454:'! 3,151 030
(14,082, 360) 1,151,030
3408 Income tax
Inoome |8 bom coaratlisna! incoma {Hiode-34.01) BE 445 705 6,353,232
Incame tax on oftar incame (Note-34.02) 2547137 2,129,588
Income tax o house rant incoemi|Mata-34. 03 E:EBH]’ 5,088 308
115,135 440 ES T4 203
Legs: Tao robils ASEC ¥

115,135 440 65, 574,303
Addiless | innoms b refund adjustmant {previcas yaar) 1d,596.035 -

129,731,475 H.ﬂi’ﬂ

An associale firm of DN, Gupls & Associates




Shiraz Khan Bazpk & Ca.
Charersd Accountans

Amount in BOT
As at & for the r ended
HA 1 i 30-hun-23 30-Jun-22
MM Incoms tax from operational incame
Frefil bafore iax 1,133,265 448 B35, 326214
Addleas]: cuctmnpa lasalgain 148 G2 Am 13,154,000
Adoleasl; ofher oame (129,813,613} i, TET ETE)
Hadid{laas) | House senl income (16061, 836) (15,090,600,
Aodilessl Snere of profit of assneihes [425.507, 407 400, 236 B0E)
Ardiliess] : Pagl esnployme benafit 450, B5] G4, 584
Taxabls incoma 576, 104, 702 203,504, 50
Ti rad — AN 15%
Income fax on oparstional incomo A8 445 705 H.!%ﬂ_
3402 Inceme tax on sther Income
Caher income :11}!}.294&.[:55.&5&113.»141]3}'% F3833am 2,158 586
Dividand income (804,753 «25,0001"20% 175951 -
Frofill_ass on 2als of sharg (8, T4T 508" 15%, 1,453,126 =
Hﬁﬂ.ﬁ-ﬂ 2,188,588
302 Income tax on house renl incame
Income troen Housa Ranl (22 08, 4804, B5E, 544 20, 3,218, 387y 3.395.385
3,295,387 3‘1“-,3!5
3500 Dwferred tax sxpensesincama
Dufurrad tax Gatsiily as on pravious ymar 17,720,600 16377 423
Drlerrod taa Habilly a5 on curang year 18,084 8o 13,720 FAD
Dofared tax beneltfaxpensas during Be wear :
3600 Unsedlioed galn on investment in shares
Cost price 21,820,088 22 M7 580
Market prices 44 TER 527 AT T11,347
Unreatized gain _1’Ebml_ 26,863,778
Lass: opening balance (Erervisinn | 28 66ITTR 54,635, 669
Gadn o5 morketable seouritins during the year i!‘,ﬂ?..'.‘l.lﬂ Iﬂ.ﬂﬂdﬂ
AT.00 Basic sarnings per shars- EFE
et Profi falnbutatia 8 srdinery shareholders” 988 423 86T TEO, D08 745
Mumbar af shans 162.833.532 162833837
Earnings por share 550 467

A1

.00

1} Eaméngs per shara has baen caloudatad in Sroormiancl with 145 - 33 Eamings Par Share (EP5)

Humbar of sharos

Mumitet of shares af the baginning of it year
Ard: bonis shares issusd during Lhe: yaar
Closing ngmber of shareg

Face value of shars Tk, 105 par shars

Mat operating cash flows per shars- NOCFES
hat cazh Nows Iram aperating acthitias
Mumbsar af shans

162 833 552 155,078, 548

= F.IE3.87T

162 B39533  182,833.537
535,291,081 871,568,173

162 833,542 152433532
—Y 35

An aszociate firm of DN, Gupls & Associales




Shiraz Khan Basak & Co,
Chanened Acocountants
Amcunt In BOT
; A5 gt & for the ended
l_""" s 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-a2
30,00 Met susets value per shara- MAY
Met Axsgls SE12.600.910 4,819,727 408
Mhirrber af shars 152, &33, 537 162 833 532
34.47 28,60
40,00  Reconcillation of nal income with cash flows from
aperating saclivities
Met Proflt during the Year 1.005,173,857 T, 008, 744

dcljustments to Recanclled with non cash Hesrs, noa-
oparating iteams and nat changes af the cparabing asccruaks ;

Han-Cash [beims - I8, 787 574
Degpraciagan G16.431,012
Incoms Tax provision 128,731 4735
WPFF & WF Fravizion 415,588
Share of prafil of associstes (425,597 407
Inceme from dividend on prelerance shanes (113,590 a00)
Pl on szl of shan 97T 50S
Cleanges In apsrating seemiabs -
Increasa’ Dworease in Trade recelvabing
Incraased Decimase in imenionry

(416, 102 908)
{1,483, 301, B05)

Incraage’ Docraass irade payables and coharg 1.7 811 645
Incrmasar Decroasg i Liakilty for Expanses |44 TEEOER)
Incrapso/Daciease in Advance & Prapasgressd 14 G61E. TAT
Incrassa! Decroasa in ‘Bacunity daposit 2,153, &1
Incoms Tax Paid {63,125,7

et Cash flows from oporating sctivitios 525,201,001 FHIEH.HII

An assoclale firm of DN, Gupta & Associates




Shiraz Khan Basak & Ca,
Chartersd Accountants

41.00 Related party disclosers

During the year andad June 30, 2023 he Eompany enteted nlo- A number of iransactions with -alated panias in
the nermal course af business. AN these franssclios lakee place In an am lengih basiz, Name of the releled
parties, nalure of thess ransactions and amoun| tneracl basn set oul balow in sceardance with the provisions
of 185 24: Redated party diaciosura,

Parameunt Textile Pic
Bakance/
Balansel
Transaction | cutstanding as
Nama of related parties | Maturs of trarsaction during the year | on June 30, | 2Uistanding as an
June 30, F0z2
2033
[Paramounit Insurance Co, Lid, [Insurance 14,632,548 4,189,837 8,904,450
Faramount Insurance Co. Lid |investmant 16,000) 16307 oG 16,212 804
Paramount ETrac Energy Lid, |House Rent &, 000,000 1,500,000 1,500,000
|Bynamic Sun Enargy Pl Lid | Associamws 1122508870 | 1,007,024, 762 -
Intraco Salar Power Lid Lty lerm |rmeestmant 4602124190 | 2,245 7B 410 1,776.580,000
Maghna Bank Lid Short lerm Irvestment 0,000, 200 - 0,000, 00
Infrace Solar Power Lid
Balanece/ Balance/
Name of rolated parties | Nature of transaction HJP'::W'““""- sutstanding as | outstanding as an
o on Juna 30, Jung 20, 3022
Paramount Holdings Lid Gisber Concam Lpan 10,835 127 5,059 825 114,424 702

42.00 Capital axponditure commitmamnt

Particulars Contract valus """P'::':;“ " B
NDE Ready Mix Congrate Ltd 70,852 563 50,587 202 20,285,361
BRB Cable ndusiries Lia 28,500,000 21,598,123 8,903,877
(B85 Cablas Lig 28,000,000 | 16,085,425 8,604,575
Energypac Pawer Ganeration Lid BS 0a2.000 GB.818 845 165,203 155
Magnum Steel Ind. Lid 54,000,000 42,673,188 12,326,813
Asgar Trading 46,000,000 33,473,606 12,526,304

An aszaclate firm of DN, Gupta & Asgociatas




ahiraz Khan Besak & Ca.
Chartered Accountanis

42.01 In complance with ihe requirament of Schadule X1, Part ||, Pars 3 of Company Aci 1954 following has been

disciosed.
202 2-2023 2021-2032
Paramount Textile Plo Taks ]

Factory:
Mumber of Iull Bime employass (officars & siaff) 1,340 1430
Mumbes of full tirme smployees (workers) 4,240 3,186

5,580 4,316
Head offica

Murnber of full bime employees (cfficars & siaff)

¥ 109
Mumber ef full Hme smplovess {Workars) 130
234 234
AJ—
* AR amployaes received maora than T.T.500 per maonth
[ 2022-2023 2021-2022
L Intrace Solar Power Lid Taha Toka
Factory:
Number af full tima employess {officers & sipdf) 2 2z
Muribar of il lime employeas (workess) . -
F] 2
Head affica
Mumbier of full lime employees (officars & staffy 40 M
Number of full Bma amployess (W oriears.) 134 i
1T4 'IE
176 105

* All amployess recsived mMare than Tt 500 per manih

An associate firmof O.N, Gupia & Associales
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Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Charnered Accountants

20222023 | 2021-2022 |
’ Mote NF‘amllmllru = d— Tois
44.00 Capacity and usage

45.00

46.00

47.00

d48.00

In compliance with the requirement af Schadule X1, Part ||, Para 7 of Company At 1984
fallowing has been disclosed,

BF i
Installed capacily 130,000 yd= per day 130,000 yds per day
Acteal preduction 110,000 yds per day 110,000 yds per day
Uilization By g2, 84d.82%
Dyad yarn
Instalied capacity 38 tondper day 38 ton/per day
Actual production 0.8 tonvper day 30 ton/per day
Utilization 31.08% T8.95%
Printing
Installed capacity 27 ton'per day 2480 ton/per day
Actual production 21.00 ton/per day 15.00 toniper day
LHilization B5.184% £0,46%

ol d
Installed capacity 40,000 yde/per day 40,000 ydepar day
Aclual production 26,000 tonfper day  35.000 lon/per day
Litilization Ti0.00% BT 504

Transaction in foreign Currency
During the year lollowing ransaciions took phace in foreign currency

CIF value of import

Yarn 2,780,840, 266 3.731,208.818

Cheamical 876 631,211 B10, 754,414

Capltal machingry 43@,3&.392 1,02 .EE‘I.EGE_
J,B06, 087 860 3,96.3,928,03T

FOB value of expor E B.ﬁijﬁ.ﬁi HIE‘-IE.!E‘B.“E

Credit facility

Mo credil facilities were availed by the company under any condract other than bank cradi facility
and trade tredit which took place in the ordinary course of business.

Contingeant liability
Lettar of credit 2,650,636 552 2,435,187 514

2,695,636,552 2,435,187 514
Capital management

* The Company’s palicy Is 1o malmntain g glrong capltal base so as 1o maintain irvesior, cradior
and market confidence and 1o sustain future development of the business. Lagital conslgt of
total equily atiributable o the Uity holdars.

* In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, tha group may adjust the amount of dividend
or abtain long tarm debt,

* No changes were mads in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during tha
* The company is not subject o any extamally imposed capital requiremant

An associate firm of DN, Gupta & Associates




Shiraz Khan Basak & Ca
Cherered Accountanis

49.1 Exposure to credit risk

The camying amount of financial assety reprasents the maximum credil exposure, The maximum
EXpOSUCE fo credit risk at the raporting date was:

Trade recelvabis 1632 822 310 1,074.307.195
Sacurity daposa B7.272.002 54,120,804
Cash and cash equivalen! 206 BB 047 133,067 123

1.EHHE!! 1,261,454,292
48.02 Impairment losses

The accounts recelvables were created for sales made to loreign custormers in the crdinary coursa of
businass. Al sales were made through letler of credit, Thas as per managemant perceplion,
recognition of any impairment losses were nol NECagEAny

48,03 Liguidity risk

The requirement is determingd in advencs thegugh eash flow projections and credip lines with banks are
negaliated accardngly.

As a1 June 30, 2023
Within &
Carrying Contractual Within §-12
Partfculars : o m:: or iniki Within 1-6 years
Trads payaties 141 073 487 141,073,481 | 141.073.481 . e
Tomn loan B.505.405.516 | B.505,405 515 306,615 327 386,815,327 | 7712, 174.866
Ligbilities far BAOIENSeS 1.5, 380,615 125,380,615 | 125 380 615 . -
-] g1 57?1 !Iﬂ?al!ii HEES JFE6T T T. 712 174 864
R B

As at June 30, 2022
Carrying Contractual e Within 6-12
Particulars amount ] cash i mu:qlhl ar _morths Within 1-5 years
Trad ] 107 524 848 [ 907 624 848 107 524 848 z -
&fm Ioan 8,507, 169471 | 6,507 189,471 226,016 507 235018507 | 6,049,156.457
Lighilitins tor expensas| 128 502,744 126 602,744 | 128 B0Z Td4 - -
BT4317.063 | 6,743,317 063 _355,144,099 | 229.016.507 | 60431 7

48.04 Exposure to CATETCY FEkK
The company’s axpasure fo fomsign Cumency sk wag as follows based on nolianal amounis

20222023 | s0aia0m
[_ nkinoaia Taka | Yok
Foreign currency denominated assats

TR B2 A22 318 1 074 W7 995
1832822 310

Foralgn currency denominated liabikties

Trada payablas 108,644 B11 TH 71,154
Capilal machinesny 430 316,392 1,021,554 BO6
AL 1,097 675,960

Net sxposure 1,083.561,107 "E!m;lg

The faliawing sgnificant exchange rales an appliad during the v

Excharge rate a5 at
2022-2023 DA21-2073
Taka Toka |
LIS dollar {On an sverage) 102,74 5120

An associate firm of D.N. Gupte & Associates




49.05 Accounting classification and falr valuas
Fair value of financial assels and Habit

financial position are as fofiows

Shiraz Khan Basak & Cao,

harered Accounlants

WS tagether with carmying amount shown n the statement of

Particulars SR
Carrying amount || Falr value
Leans and receivables
Trade receivablas 1,632 822,310 1,632 822 310
Cash and cash equivalsnt 266 BB4.042 215,854 947
Available for sale financial instrument
Invastment in shara A4 FEE 52T 44 THE 527
Liabilities carried at amortized costs
Tesm loan-non curment portion 703,230,653 783,230,653
Trade and olher payables 141,073 481 141,073 481
Lighility far oxpenza 125,380 815 125,380,615
Particulars 2!121-2022___ -
| Carrying amount || Fair value

Loans and receivabies
Trade recanables
Cash and cash equivalen

Available for sale financial instrument

Imvesiment in share

Liabilities carried at amortized costs

Tarm loan-non currest portion
Trade and ather payables
Ligk#ity for expense

50.00 Ewvents after reporting period (IAS-10)

1.074.307,105
133,057,123

47,711,347

2,049,156 457
107 524 BaE
128,602, 744

1,074,307 195
133,087,123

7T, 347

8,040, 156,457
107, 524, B48
128,602,744

) The financial stalements were authorized for igsue on 281K Oclober 2023 by the Board aof
Direciors whe haa the powsr to amend the fnancial statemenis after [ssua. Thers is no other

slgnificant evenl that has occurred betwesn the Financial Fagilon date
financial slatements were autharized Tor Issue by the Board of Directors of

and the dale when the
the compary.

) Subseguenl lo the financial position date, tha Board of Directors has recommended 10% dividens

cash in its Board meeling held on 2Bth Oclober 2073 Th

shareholder's approval at the farthcoming Anaual General Maating (AGM),

Excapt the fact as sizied abovae, n

position cate which wauld reqglirs

Chairman

Place: Dhaka

Dated: 2 B 10 20 23

Man

€ dividend proposal is subject io

@ circumstances have arisen singe the stalemant of femancial
i ISClosure i the finandal statarments

Company Secretary

An assoclate firm of DN Gupts & Associaios




SHEROEEY ' BMING N (0 JO LUy MEID0SEE Uy

[ [Siviowss [mens: [orcosvam | oveses | Gas il | G s wovTm

OLL'8RE | ENTTTNETED E o | CSEECETRY'L [ SLFLL0EEE | (tzoz eunp e sy (BR0)
BRSUS0'TEZ | ST RLO'RIZ | ovBOLE DLESMELE | ELE'SWS'LE feapegsuupy| e | gng
BEFOLL L8 FER'GE0'LLE | SPEOLL BL9'c0'aL | cEvawl'sE WEL | LE9HEL'20E 000t SFFECL 291 L2 EEL BRI, 10504y
B iz 150606 - LER 0% 090 LR %EZL | OCE 9L L _ 0ZE'BErL awsdinbg sucydaa) |
34 L G0E'0El T BLDEI'SL | sE'cel’Ls WO | SR E0E0E Fit g e EBL WL T usudnbs eogn
295 L0A' AL R 06 TL BILO5EL LEL'GE6EDI HOL | 2wk erd'oE FELCOVS BE LS50S pL R =TTy
521 58l FILELZ GZLEL BL0'SSZ %Ol | BRE 9eF . B9Z GEF 00 BlfLiLes |
BES DSE AL BLL'SLLEL osa'0LL'E ELL'EEELL WOk | 128580 HEL EED'S BIC'ELE AT SBUDfIPUET Iy
Lo EL LAEPRNEL L0Z'9es'L | om0'EZELL 00 | ¥SL L AT 554 ‘060 BHE 225'aE 2Ung . § BungaLIn
LEEORT'ERL'S | LoaTie'sees Z0Z'LEL'GLIS | BECMEL'IRE'S (Bupmong e ) pepo g gogl
D2EOEE'EL BOE'OER'0T LEF'FLE'T Ereciw'gl WL | BES0SS 0r BRE'GRLYL 009 FIE'ST T [Esnpu)
BEC'0RSOEL | S6E'vZy00C BRG'DROCZ | GOE'\95'LIT | %G1 | WECSOZ LEF PEL'RLLTT OL5'BZF B0 g § i)
DOE'SIS'EL CoR ZZE'E BEzas L | mae'easy Wk | G5LEEEES OBEZIEE §96°520'08 lwawdinb3 Logzed)
EFERrRL 2 AT Q0K FLOE B LELET %51 | 906'PSS05 FELEEGEL LELGHL Y TN &)
ERLRIS QZZ'OPL8 9EIEFL 525 956 § %0Z | vo0s1LE - £00GLL 5 Gi0r] 30y pasn
F59 IRk 551 L0E CREE'DE HOE'ESL Wil | CLeTEG B0 A0S - GRO'FIE 8|00 L @Gu0
THESIL'DPEE | BSEEDS LLE W EBLLPTZEE | JOZTRE'CEEE | %0 | LSRG 55 L SIFEIEUDL | ESEESE RN L | ELLLED'BODD AR ¢ iy
ERGSES Tl BZ0BEEH LB | 25EL4G'E %OL | DLI'EER'BL C56'#06'T - D90'E20" L L LD SUB |
PEFORL B (WS- TREE BOOAMDS [ coSEl e %OZ | GEI'9SE R SRS 085062 e LRI EPSU| SUfT) BB
LIGS08 w0 LBS ERL O ERLS0S'HL | BEQUESERL | %51 | Rer 60D 20T 06 0L D SEF (08 958 LG B BT |2
1, e
BRE LOF 04 055'BEQ'SD sEEEe'y | cavErl'lo 0L | BEL D080 SEOALEE ERD 209G (RN ETRT T mfrﬂ
WUl JusIpes | juang s
SPO'DRLALT'E | O0Y06C D80 E#LZBL'SEL | f19'2EL'SEE [ w01 | seeloll iz e EEF'ETR'ES ELELREPEDE uoERTiIes Gupeng |
EFEGED'FLL - - . %0 | 6re'SEnRLL S6E'0ES'oE PEEEEFLL  [WiwdamEnsg pue g pue|
wa0or |, Fale | eatouio | et e Bl ) i B [
18 st mngep, Bupsogy | usnipy | Jog efieyg P— o |Tuere Buysaid | eunsnfpy | so) uonippy | wouy sepsuer Bumedo IR
A0 LATRIAA
uopRsasdag B oy
P UNEBIL
£20Z "sunr of papue sesk ay) 10) pue 3e sy
Juawdinby g Jueyy ‘Auadosd jo synpayag
27d 9ipxa) junowesey
SIUEWAOSIY pauapEys)
o0 § Heseq ueyy Zeing

I




SEIBIDQssY R BN N (] JO ULy sjenosse uy

00LODZ'OEL' L | O2giize VEV'FOEEY | SOZEO6'LF | 65T LZOBSKL | LLZROZTEF | pO7'LOcE FLEGOE'r | sPA Jugey paysauly
spool paysu)g
BLFEEOPED'L | #ZE'PO6'D LEL'WBE'0Z8'S | LLZ'B0Z'6F | BS0'08S°LLL'Y | 062921 | LRGP Tae GPZOPE'Y | SPA EIUOE 4
OB0'SET EBL B6.'650 BFESEELZE'S | LIZ'GSR0L | LEXDSE'PLF'S | SL2050'LL | ZeFDcgeRE SEZ'H0S sty e,
ssauBiosd up o
Lse'o6e'L oL EEs FIDERL LEL EBESSS 0L | 9ZBZZRETL ZF0'BEL'DL | SEE'BO'S WOP'SGE | SPOLER | JEUSYEW qns § Bunjae,
LLT'SrL YLD COFVOR'L | 9ZR'eR0'SYE | 18S¥SIL | Lio'vseEs: | ses'Tig’l SEFOFS'S0R BZFgrg’L | sby SEIwayD ¥ sakg
SEFOEE'EIZ L | BEE'WEE'Z CEEPETOES'Y | GLLOS0'LL | BEBZEssIR'E | ErsBire E25'299'686° | 19g'gan's | sby WwEg
SRS B MY

Eﬂamﬂﬂﬁ — hﬂMEELEEmw _.“H..Ek Lw.-__w._.uﬂ_ _._,._._“Hu u_.__._!_n.E am i

‘EMOI0) S8 DREOEISID USSq BBY SSLUOIISALI JO [LEUSAOL FEGL Y SalUBGWOD U JO 1} SNPeLDS J0 Juswsumnbay ISE0ESIP S| Lpm Boueidiuoag u)

EZ0Z aunr Of PEPUD JE8A 81 J0) SOLOJUBALN JO JLIBLLISHAGLL dAQEUEND

H-aunxauuy
£Z0Z 'aunr og pepua Jeak ay) Joj pue Je sy
Salojuaaul jo enpayoag
27d 2[3xa] junoweied
SIUEIUNCODY DaELEYD

o0 7 YESEQ UBYY TRIGS




SSEEDOSEY § AN N ()0 ULy HeRosse iy

PIESEY LI 85196+ Ly [ s 1068 261ZPL 'L Awnass swebe sovenpy)
651640192 LES 0L Lvg |__ el s CI5'erE'sTs siayjo g S0y ddne "Aped UoNINUSUOS ) SOUEARY
0L8'0EL GOE'GON' | 0LE'0EL SOZ'E5Y L JUB) SSNOBIY0 BIUBATY
EBLSEEE BESFLY'E BSE'E0T'S Tz i = Augjes 1suebe aoueapy
5 OOE'SEE b _ = OGS pEodap wibiew oy
BYIUOW XIS JBAD Slpuow xis mofeg || sypuow s Jaag ELIUOL X8 MOJE
i T BIE MU
ZZ0Z '0f sunp l EZOZ 'OE sunp

MOf@q uanG ae sann o) au) suoydala) s) ysodep Ajinoes § seuEEnS yueg 180D ksodap
Alunoas ‘(se]) epsodsp Aunoes jdaoxe Saauenpe suj yo Guile ya6) “low sewedwos ay) o {r} eied °| ped ‘3 jo enpsyag jo PesaINbay sy yum asuedwoo u)

£Z0Z ‘0Eeuny uo se spueWArdadd g gisodap ssuespe BujpieBag WD EUL QU] SE0|3EH]

DraInNXeLuY
£Z0Z "suUn Of & sy
sjuawhedaly g spsodag ‘asueapy jo a|npayag
J71d 2jixa] junoweied
SIUEIUNOAnY palapeys)

0D 7 ¥ESEG ey Zeiys




Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Paramount Textile PLC

Schedule of Investment
As on 30 June, 2023

Annexure-D
Amgunt in BOT
Cost Price | Market Price
Name of the Company as on a8 on Snresied
| 30-08-23 30-0g-23 | Gainf(less)
[Paramount Insurance Company Lid. 16,207,809 40,006 353 | 23798 450
NPOLYMER 805,075 663,000 {142 078)
IOLC 1,059,686 530,000 (125,685
AAMARMNET 1,737,623 1472100 (2585 527)
ALIF 1,511,770 1,542 800 21,030
Provati Insurance Company Lid TO7 030 473 988 {233,071}
BFML 1,306 3256 1,183,640 (112 GBS}
Balance (1,515,339} {1.515.338)|
[Total Investement | 21820088 aa788,527 22.945.438]

An associate firm of DN, Gupla & Associgtes




